
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Trauma Service “T”

Board of Directors Meeting Packet

JIM HOGG, WEBB, ZAPATA



AGENDA

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL

ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)

BOARD MEETING



Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Monday, September 30, 2024, 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, Vt Floor,

Cafeteria Private Dining Rm., Main Entrance, Laredo, Texas, 78041

25-01

AGENDA

Item 25-01: Call to Order — Chairman, Jorge Delgado
a. Roll Call — Chairman.
b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

25-02 (Tab

25-03 (Tab

25-05 (Tab

1) Item 25-02: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held August 30, 2024 -

Chairman.

2) Item 25-03: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

TraumaJlnjury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman:
Joe Gonzalez)

EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman: Victor Villarreal; Vice-Chairman: Angel
Garcia)

Neonatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Angelica Perez; Vice-Chairman: Lilly Limas)

Maternal Committee (Chairman: Maria Santillan; Vice-Chairman: Stacey Lopez)

Stroke Committee: (Chairman: Chantelle Molina; Vice-Chairman: Angie Avila)

Cardiac/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Cristina Paez; Vice-Chairman: Rosie
Tamez)

Item 25-04: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval in the Installation of the SFRAC Slate of Officers as Chairman, Mr. Jorge
Delgado and as Treasurer, Mr. Joe Gonzalez, Each Serving a Two-Year
Consecutive Term from Fiscal Year 2025 through Fiscal Year 2026, (i.e.,
September 1, 2024, thru August 31, 2026) - Chairman.

3) Item 25-05: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report, and
Expense Report for the Period of August 11, 2024, thru September 10, 2024 —

Chairman.

25-04



25-06 (Tab

25-07 (Tab

25-08 (Tab

4) Item 25-06: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Fiscal Year 2025 Proposed Operating and Grants Program
Budget — Chairman.

5) Item 25-07 Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Accept a Request from United Med Care Ambulance, LLC. to Join the
Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council as Participating Voting Members —

Chairman.

6) Item 25-08: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval of the Senate Bill 8 Scholarship Reconciliation Report and the Senate Bill
8 Eight (8th) Quarter Financial Report as Submitted to the Texas Department of
State Health Services - Chairman.

25-09(Tab 7) Item 25-09: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on the FY24 Close-Out Membership Summary - SFRAC Administrator.
b. Report on the FY25 Membership Summary (i.e., Membership Fees and

Document Submittals) - SFRAC Administrator.
c. Presentation and Discussion regarding the DSHS RAC Performance Criteria and

Self-Assessment Scoring Instrument/Tool.
d. Report on the Status of South Texas MCI Wristbands/Wristband/Pulsara Project

Among TSA-T EMS Entities and Hospitals — Joe Gonzalez.
e. Report on the Senate Bill 8 State Program — Joe Gonzalez.
f. Presentation and Dissemination DSHS’ Board Responsibility Attestation Form

for Newly Affiliated SFRAC Board Members — SFRAC Administrator.

25-10 Item 25-10 Communication/Correspondence — Chairman.

25-11 Item 25-1 1: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

Friday, September 29, 2023 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 3rd Floor,
Room 3-D (Ortho Unit Gym), Laredo, Texas, 78041

Monday, October 23, 2023 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616
E. Del Mar, EOC Room, 2nd. Floor, Laredo, Texas,
78045

Tuesday, January 30, 2024 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Department Administrative
Building, EOC Rm., 2nd Floor Conference Rm.,616 E.
Del Mar, Laredo, Texas 78045

Thursday, February 29, 2024 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Department Administrative
Building, EOC Rm., 2nd Floor Conference Rm.,616 E.
Del Mar, Laredo, Texas 78045

Thursday, May 30, 2024 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 15t Floor,
Community Center Rm., Tower B, Laredo, Texas,
78041



Friday, August 30, 2024 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1st Floor,
Community Center Rm. Tower B., Laredo, Texas,
78041

Monday, September 30, 2024 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1st
Floor, Cafeteria Private Dining Rm., Main Entrance,
Laredo, Texas, 78041

Jorge Delgado fTSA-T Chairman (956) 552-8080

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

25-12 Item 25-12: PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals/Organizations providing comments are
required to complete a SFRAC Public Comment Sign-In Sheet. The Board asks that each
presenter’s comments pertain to RAC business. The public comment process and matters
resulting from the process shall be directed by the Chairman. The Board will not discuss or take
immediate action on any agenda or non-agenda item(s) as a result of comments presented
during the meeting. The Board will hear the public comments but will not respond in the form of
dialog, except to ask questions, if necessary. All information received is subject to verification.
Those requesting to address the Board are granted three (3) minutes to address their topic(s).
The Board has requested that no insulting, abusive or profane language be used. As each
individual speaker begins his/her testimony, they must state their name for the record and state
on whose behalf they are providing comments.

25-13 Item 25-13: Adjournment — Chairman.



ITEM 25-02 (TAB 1)



Regular Meeting of the SFRA C Board of Directors
Friday, August 30, 2024, 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1st Floor,
Community Center Rm. Tower B., Laredo, Texas, 78041

AGENDA

MEETING MINUTES

24-73 Item 24-73: Call to Order — Chairman, Jorge Delgado

Mr. Jorge Delgado, SFRA C Chairman called the meeting to order at 2:06 P.m.,
Friday, August 30, 2024.

a. Roll Call — Chairman.

At the request of the Chairman, Mr. John Keiser, SFRAC Administrator proceeded
with the roll call of members:

SFRAC Board Chairman: Mr. Jorge Delgado - Present
Angel Care Ambulance: Reynaldo Veliz (Director) - Present
Bronze Star Ambulance: Gerardo Vasquez (Un-named Alternate) - Present
City of Laredo Fire/EMS: Silvestre Rodriguez (Officer Vice-Chairman) — Present
Doctors Hospital of Laredo: Letisia Colon (Officer Secretary) — Present
Priority EMS: Jorge Delgado (Chairman) — Present
Laredo Medical Center: Joe Gonzalez (Officer Treasurer) — Present
Medpoint Ambulance: Juan Medellin (Director) — Present
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS: Francisco Martinez (Alternate) Present
Zapata County Fire/EMS: Chief Daniel Arriaga (Director) — Present
Victorious Care Ambulance Service: Christine Ovalle (Alternate) — Present
Laredo Lifeline: Christina Lara (Alternate) — Present
Lalitas Ambulance: Absent
Capital Care EMS: Absent
Texas Superior Ambulance Service: lsmael F/ores (Director) - Present
Skyline EMS: Gilbert Garza (Alternate) - Present
Villa Ambulance: Absent
Primary Care Ambulance: Armando Parra (Director) — Present
Digni Care: Manuel Agui/era (Alternate) - Present
Subject Matter Expert: Janson Delattre — Absent
Member at -Large: John Jones: Absent

b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

No guests to introduce.



24-74 (Tab 1) Item 24-74: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held August 30, 2024 -

Chairman.

The April 30, 2024, meeting minutes were presented to the Board for review and
approval. A motion to accept and approve the minutes as presented was made by
Mr., Joe Gonzalez and seconded by Mr. Reynaldo Veliz. Motion carried,
unanimously.

24-75 (Tab 2) Item 24-75: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon [Present]; Vice-
Chairman: Joe Gonzalez [PresentJ)

No items to report.

EMS/Prehospital Comrpittee: (Chairman: Victor Villarreal [Absent]; Vice-Chairman:
Angel Garcia [PresentJ)

No items to report.

Neonatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Angelica Perez [Absent]; Vice-Chairman:
Lilly Limas [Absent])

No items to report.

Maternal Committee (Chairman: Maria Santillan [Present]; Vice-Chairman: Stacey
Lopez [AbsentJ)

Maria Santillan addressed the Board and provided a reminder to EMS entities that
when newborns are brought into the emergency room that APGAR scores are
needed at time of patient deliver.

Stroke Committee: (Chairman: Chantelle Molina [Absent]); Vice-Chairman: Angie
Avila [Absent])

No items to report.

Cardiac/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Cristina Paez [Absent]; Vice-Chairman:
Rosie Tamez [Absent])

No items to report.



24-76 (Tab

24-77 (Tab

24-78 (Tab

3) Item 24-76: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval of the SFRAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report, and
Expense Report for the Period of May 11, 2024, thru August 10, 2024 — Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a report of the Bank Funds
Balances and Accounts Statements for the Period of May 11, 2024, through August
10, 2024. A motion to accept and approve the report as presented was made by
Mr. Veliz and seconded by Chief Silvestre Rodriguez. Motion carried,
unanimously.

4) Item 24-77: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Ratify the FY24 3rd Quarter EMS RAC/System
Development/Exceptional Item (EMS RAC) Financial Status Report as Submitted
to the Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) — Chairman- Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a summary of the financial report
as submitted to DSHS for the 3r. quarter reporting period covering the EMS RAC,
Systems Development and Exceptional Items grants. A motion to accept and
approve the ratification in the submittal of the 3rd quarter financial report to DSHS
was made by Mr. Gonzalez and seconded by Mr. lsmael F/ores. Motion carried,
unanimously.

5) Item 24-78 Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Accept a Request from United Med Care Ambulance, LLC. to Join the
Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council as Participating Voting Members —

Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a request from United Med Care
Ambulance to join the SFRAC as participating members. SFRAC Administrator
explained that a written request was submitted by United Med Care and in turn an
application was provided to the entity to complete and be included as part of this
item. A call was made for a representative of United Med Care but no one
representing the agency was present for the meeting to support their request.
SFRAC Administrator explained that it is a requirement for potential member
applicants to be present during the Board meeting when their request is being
considered by the Board for approval. Furthermore, SFRAC Administrator advised
the Board that United Med Care had been made aware of the meeting and the
requirement to be present. SFRAC Administrator recommended that the item be
tabled for the following meeting on September 30, 2024. A motion to table this
item was made by Mr. Veliz and seconded by Mr. Gonzalez. Motion carried,
unanimously.



24-79 (Tab

24-80 (Tab

24-81( Tab

24-82 (Tab

6) Item 24-79: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Accept the Second Reading of the Revisions, Deletions, and Additions
to the Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council By-Laws — Chairman

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with the second reading of the FY24
SFRAC By Laws changes, explaining that the first reading had taken place during
the April 3Qth Board meeting and since then additional changes were made.
SFRAC administrator reviewed each second reading changes. A motion to accept
and approve the second reading changes to the SFRAC By Laws was made by Mr.
Garcia and seconded by Mr. Ismael Flores. Motion carried, unanimously.

7) Item 24-80: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Adopt the Revisions, Deletions, and Additions to the Seven Flags
Regional Advisory Council By-Laws — Chairman

A motion to adopt the changes to the Seven Flags regional Advisoiy Council By
Laws was made by Mr. Gonzalez and seconded by Mr. Flores. Motion carried,
unanimously.

8) Item 24-81: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Adopt the Newly Developed Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Financial Policies and Procedures Manual — Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator introduced the Board with the newly developed Financial
Policies and Procedures manual. He explained that the document was made
necessary as a result of a recent financial monitoring of the SFRAC organization.
SFRAC Administrator provided a summary of the different section of the SFRAC
Financial P&P manual. A motion was made by Mr. Veliz to accept and approved
and adopt the financial policies and procedure manual for the SFRAC as
presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Juan Medellin. Motion carried,
unanimously.

9) Item 24-82: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Authorization to Ratify the Approval to Renew a Contract Between the Seven Flags
Regional Advisory Council and the Texas Department of State Health Services for
the 2025 Fiscal Year (September 1, 2024, through August 31, 2025) Program
Cycle for a Total Amount Not to Exceed $320,270.00 — Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator informed the Board that a renewal contract between the
SFRAC and the Texas Department of State Health Services was presented for
signature. SFRAC Administrator explained that the contracted was expedited for
final execution by DSHS and therefore was being presented as a ratification to
approve entering into contract for the FY25 SFRAC program with DSHS. SFRAC
Administrator reviewed the totals and grant allocation under the FY25 contract. A
motion to approve the ratification was made by Mr. Flores and seconded by Mr.
Gonzalez. Motion carried. unanimously.



24-83 (Tab 10) Item 24-83: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval to Nominate a Chairman and Treasurer to Serve on the Seven Flags
Regional Advisory Council (SFRAC) for a Two-Year Term Covering Fiscal Year
2025 through 2026, (i.e., September 1, 2024, thru August 31, 2026)- Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator addressed the Board with an initial clarification of the rules
governing the selection of officer nominees, admitting that perhaps he had not
been clear enough in his instructions sent in an email covering this topic. He
explained that only existing members serving as directors on the Board could be
nominated and that an existing Board officer currently serving his/her term could
not be nominated, unless that officer’s term had expired, or he/she had resigned
from their position. That said, SFRAC Administrator indicated that only left one
nomination to consider as having been submitted via email before the Board
meeting, that being, Mr. Jorge Delgado as Chairman, and Mr. Joe Gonzalez as
Treasurer to serve a second term. SFRAC Administrator called for additional
during the Board meeting. No additional nomination was made. SFRAC
Administrator asked the nominees Mr. Gonzalez and Mr. Delgado if they accept the
nominations responding that they both did. A motion to accept and approved the
nominations as made was made by Mr. Veliz and seconded by Mr. Gilbert Garza.
Motion carried, unanimously.

24-84(Tab 11) Item 24-84: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on the FY24 Membership Summary (i.e., Membership Fees and
Document Submittals) - SFRAC Administrator.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a summarized report on the status
of membership dues and required document submittals, indicating that nearly all
members are up to date with the exception of two entities, Capital Care and Digni
Care. Additionally, he pointed our that one entity would not be eligible for grant
funds for the FY25 program cycle due to excessive absences, that being Capital
Care.

b. Report on the Status of South Texas Ordered MCI
Wristbands/Wristband/Pulsara Project Among TSA-T EMS Entities and Hospitals
— Joe Gonzalez.

Mr. Joe Gonzalez distributed MCI wristbands recently purchased through the
SFRAC to each of the EMS entities. Each entity received 25 MCI wristbands.

c. Report on the Senate Bill 8 State Program — Joe Gonzalez.

Mr. Gonzalez provided the Board with a summarized report on the status of the
SB8 program. He explained that the funds which had originally been designated
for the City of Laredo EMT course/tuition costs would be returned to the SFRAC
beinq that the course desiqnated for those funds had already been budgeted by



the City. Mr. Gonzalez indicated that he would be making an assessment of the
need for any additional course/tuition funds in our region to be used before the
program’s deadline and termination of the contract term (i.e., December 31,
2024). Any funds in excess of what is determined to be needed would be
returned to DSHS.

d. Report and Presentation of the 2022 Federal Tax 990 IRS Form as Submitted to
the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) — SFRAC Administrator

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a copy of the 2022 Federal Tax
990 IRS form which had been submitted to the IRS this year in July.

24-85 (Tab 12) Item 24-85 Communication/Correspondence — Chairman.

Correspondence included three letters of participation addressed to DSHS
regarding Doctors Hospital’s designation process documentation under the stroke,
Neonatal/NICU, and Trauma programs.

24-86 Item 24-86: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

Friday, September 29, 2023 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 3rd Floor,
Room 3-D (Ortho Unit Gym), Laredo, Texas, 78041

Monday, October 23, 2023 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616
E. Del Mar, EOC Room, 2nd. Floor, Laredo, Texas,
78045

Tuesday, January 30, 2024 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Department Administrative
Building, EOC Rm., 2nd Floor Conference Rm.,616 E.
Del Mar, Laredo, Texas 78045

Thursday, February 29, 2024 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Department Administrative
Building, EOC Rm., 2nd Floor Conference Rm.,616 E.
Del Mar, Laredo, Texas 78045

Thursday, May 30, 2024 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1st Floor,
Community Center Rm., Tower B, Laredo, Texas,
78041

Friday, August 30, 2024 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 1st Floor,
Community Center Rm. Tower B., Laredo, Texas,
78041

Monday, September 30, 2024 TBD

If 7ATk’ii

Jorge Delgado TSA-T Chairman (956) 552-8080

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536



24-87 Item 24-87: PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals/Organizations providing comments are
required to complete a SFRAC Public Comment Sign-In Sheet. The Board asks that each
presenter’s comments pertain to RAC business. The public comment process and matters
resulting from the process shall be directed by the Chairman. The Board will not discuss or take
immediate action on any agenda or non-agenda item(s) as a result of comments presented
during the meeting. The Board will hear the public comments but will not respond in the form of
dialog, except to ask questions, if necessary. All information received is subject to verification.
Those requesting to address the Board are granted three (3) minutes to address their topic(s).
The Board has requested that no insulting, abusive or profane language be used. As each
individual speaker begins his/her testimony, they must state their name for the record and state
on whose behalf they are providing comments.

24-88 Item 24-88: Adjournment — Chairman.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Mr. Gonzalez and seconded by Ms. Letisia
Colon. Motion carried, unanimously. Meeting adjourned.



ITEM 25-03 (TAB 2)

4-



FY
25

T
R

A
U

M
A

I
IN

JU
R

Y
PR

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
C

O
M

M
IT

E
E

C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
E

T
IC

IA
C

O
L

O
N

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
30

,
20

24

V
IC

E
-C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

JO
E

G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
Z

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

L
A

R
E

D
O

M
E

D
IC

A
L

(L
M

C
)

P
re

se
nt

A
bs

en
t

C
E

N
T

E
R

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

V
an

es
sa

S
er

na
T

ra
um

a
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
95

6-
79

6-
V

an
es

sa
_s

er
na

@
ch

s.
ne

t
41

17
A

lm
a

H
er

na
nd

ez
T

ra
um

a
R

eg
is

tr
ar

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

95
6-

79
6-

A
lm

a_
he

rn
an

de
z1

@
ch

s.
ne

t
23

09



FY
25

E
M

S
I

P
R

E
-H

O
S

P
IT

A
L

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
V

IC
T

O
R

V
IL

L
A

R
R

E
A

L
(W

C
T

O
R

IO
U

S
C

A
R

E
)

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
30

,
20

24

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
—

V
IC

E
-C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

A
N

G
E

L
G

A
R

C
IA

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

(A
N

G
E

L
C

A
R

E
)

P
re

se
nt

—
A

bs
en

t
—

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
P

H
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

P
et

er
G

on
za

le
z

S
up

er
vi

so
r

L
ar

ed
o

L
if

el
in

e,
LL

C.
95

6-
25

1-
37

87
Ii

fe
Ii

ne
pe

te
r@

ya
ho

o.
co

m



FY
25

N
E

O
N

A
T

A
L

I
N

IC
U

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

A
N

G
E

L
IC

A
P

E
R

E
Z

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:

(L
M

C
)

S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
30

,
20

24

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

L
IL

L
Y

L
IM

A
S

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

L
A

R
E

D
O

M
E

D
IC

A
L

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

A
R

E
D

O
TX

.
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

EM
A

IL

A
ng

el
ic

a
P

er
ez

N
PM

LM
C

95
6-

32
6-

06
76

an
ge

li
ca

_p
er

ez
@

ch
s.

ne
t

D
r.

S
at

bi
r

C
hh

in
a

N
M

D
LM

C
95

6-
20

6-
01

12
ss

ch
hi

na
@

ic
lo

ud

Pa
tr

ic
ia

D
ia

z
N

IC
U

D
ir

ec
to

r
LM

C
95

6-
25

1-
83

51
pa

tr
ic

ia
_d

ia
z1

@
ch

s.
ne

t

.
N

IC
U

P
ro

gr
am

Li
sa

Y.
G

on
za

le
z

D
H

L
95

6-
52

3-
22

32
L

is
a.

G
on

za
le

z2
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om
M

an
ag

er

Li
lli

an
a

L
im

as
N

eo
na

ta
l

D
ir

ec
to

r
D

H
L

95
6-

52
3-

21
13

Li
lli

an
a.

li
m

as
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om

D
r.

R
ob

er
to

V
ill

eg
as

N
eo

na
ta

l
M

ed
ic

al
D

H
L

95
6-

52
3-

21
04

R
ob

er
to

.V
ill

eg
as

M
D

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om



FY
25

M
A

T
E

R
N

A
L

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
M

A
R

IA
S

A
N

T
IL

L
A

N
(L

M
C

)
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

30
,

20
24

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

ST
A

C
E

Y
L

O
P

E
Z

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

L
A

R
E

D
O

M
E

D
IC

A
L

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

A
R

E
D

O
,

1X
.

P
re

se
nt

A
bs

en
t

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

M
at

er
na

l
P

ro
gr

am
S

ta
ce

y
L

op
ez

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

95
6-

52
3-

22
72

S
ta

ce
y.

lo
pe

z@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

M
an

ag
er

G
ua

da
lu

pe
P.

C
is

ne
ro

s
D

ir
ec

to
r

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

95
6-

52
3-

22
73

G
ua

da
lu

pe
.c

is
ne

rn
os

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

M
at

er
na

l
M

ed
ic

al
D

r.
D

av
id

B
en

av
id

es
D

oc
to

rs
H

os
pi

ta
l

of
L

ar
ed

o
D

ir
ec

to
r

M
at

er
na

l
P

ro
gr

am
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
95

6-
79

6-
41

46
M

ar
ia

sa
nt

il
la

n@
ch

s.
ne

t
M

ar
ia

Sa
nt

ill
an

M
an

ag
er

—

L
et

ic
ia

M
ur

ill
o

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

95
6-

79
6-

45
16

L
et

ic
ia

_m
ur

ill
o@

ch
s.

ne
t

D
ir

ec
to

r
W

om
en

’s
M

ar
ia

U
ri

be
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
95

6-
79

6-
45

01
M

ar
ia

ur
ib

e@
ch

s.
ne

t
Se

rv
ic

es
—

M
at

er
na

l
M

ed
ic

al
D

r.
G

eo
rg

e
T

ri
ve

tt
e

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

D
ir

ec
to

r



FY
25

S
T

R
O

K
E

C
O

M
M

IT
E

E
C

H
A

IR
M

A
N

:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
C

H
A

N
T

E
L

L
E

M
O

L
IN

A
(L

M
C

)
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

30
,

20
24

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

A
N

G
IE

A
V

IL
A

(D
O

C
T

O
R

S
)

L
A

R
E

D
O

M
E

D
IC

A
L

C
E

N
T

E
R

,
L

A
R

E
D

O
,

T
X

P
re

se
nt

A
bs

en
t
—

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
P

H
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

32
18

C
ha

nt
el

E.
M

ol
in

a,
D

N
P,

RN
S

tr
ok

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
ch

an
te

l
m

ol
in

a@
ch

s.
ne

t
C

en
te

r
C

el
l

36
1-

23
1-

02
07

—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
ri

st
in

a
Pa

ez
,

B
SN

,
RN

C
he

st
Pa

in
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
O

ff
ic

e
95

6-
79

6-
31

77
cr

is
ti

na
_p

ae
z@

ch
s.

ne
t

C
en

te
r

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

V
an

es
sa

S
er

na
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
17

va
ne

ss
a

se
rn

a@
ch

s.
ne

t
C

en
te

r
—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

V
an

es
sa

G
on

za
le

z,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

va
ne

ss
a

vi
ll

ar
re

al
@

ch
s.

ne
t

C
en

te
r

—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
or

is
sa

N
in

o,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

co
ri

ss
a

ni
no

@
ch

s.
ne

t
C

en
te

r
—

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

E
rn

es
to

H
er

na
nd

ez
,

M
SN

,
RN

ED
D

ir
ec

to
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
71

er
ne

st
o

he
rn

an
de

z@
ch

s.
ne

t
C

en
te

r
—

La
re

do
M

ed
ic

al
Ju

an
it

a
F

er
na

nd
ez

,
B

SN
,

RN
IC

U
C

lin
ic

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
O

ff
ic

e
95

6-
79

6-
47

46
ju

an
it

a_
fe

rn
an

de
z@

ch
s.

ne
t

C
en

te
r

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

27
38

R
os

ie
T

am
ez

,
B

SN
,

RN
C

he
st

Pa
in

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

R
os

a.
T

am
ez

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

77
1-

34
46

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

22
69

A
ng

el
ic

a.
S

al
in

as
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om
A

ng
ie

A
vi

la
,

RN
S

tr
ok

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
L

ar
ed

o
C

el
l

(9
56

)
33

4-
46

40



N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

21
93

L
et

is
ia

C
ol

on
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
et

is
ia

.C
ol

on
@

uh
si

nc
.c

om
L

ar
ed

o
C

el
l

(9
56

)
52

3-
99

33

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

21
96

R
os

a.
R

od
ri

gu
ez

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

R
os

a
R

od
ri

gu
ez

,
RN

ED
M

an
ag

er
L

ar
ed

o
C

el
l

(9
56

)
20

6-
83

60



FY
25

C
A

R
D

IA
C

I
ST

E
M

I
C

O
M

M
IT

E
E

C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

M
E

E
T

IN
G

D
A

T
E

:
C

R
IS

T
IN

A
P

A
E

Z
(L

M
C

)
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

3
0

,
2

0
2
4

P
re

se
nt

:
A

bs
en

t
V

IC
E

-C
H

A
IR

M
A

N
:

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
:

R
O

S
IE

T
A

M
E

Z
(D

O
C

T
O

R
S

)
L

A
R

E
D

O
M

E
D

IC
A

L
C

E
N

T
E

R
,

L
A

R
E

D
O

,
T

X
P

re
se

nt
A

bs
en

t

N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

E
M

A
IL

C
ri

st
in

a
Pa

ez
,

B
SN

,
RN

C
he

st
Pa

in
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
O

ff
ic

e
95

6-
79

6-
31

77
cr

is
ti

na
_p

ae
z@

ch
s.

ne
t

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

32
18

C
ha

nt
el

E.
M

ol
in

a,
D

N
P,

RN
S

tr
ok

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
ch

an
te

l_
m

ol
in

a©
ch

sn
et

C
el

l
36

1-
23

1-
02

07

V
an

es
sa

S
er

na
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
17

va
ne

ss
a_

se
rn

a@
ch

s.
ne

t

V
an

es
sa

G
on

za
le

z,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

va
ne

ss
a_

vi
lI

ar
re

al
@

ch
s.

ne
t

C
or

is
sa

N
in

o,
B

SN
,

RN
ED

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

39
12

co
ri

ss
a_

ni
no

@
ch

s.
ne

t

E
rn

es
to

H
er

na
nd

ez
,

M
SN

,
RN

ED
D

ir
ec

to
r

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

41
71

er
ne

st
o_

he
rn

an
de

z@
ch

s.
ne

t

Ju
an

it
a

F
er

na
nd

ez
,

B
SN

,
RN

IC
U

C
lin

ic
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

L
ar

ed
o

M
ed

ic
al

C
en

te
r

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

79
6-

47
46

ju
an

it
a_

fe
rn

an
de

z@
ch

s.
ne

t

R
os

ie
T

am
ez

,
B

SN
,

RN
C

he
st

Pa
in

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

27
38

R
os

a.
T

am
ez

@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

77
1-

34
46

A
ng

ie
A

vi
la

,
RN

S
tr

ok
e

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

22
69

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

33
4-

46
40

L
et

is
ia

C
ol

on
,

B
SN

,
RN

T
ra

um
a

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

O
ff

ic
e

95
6-

52
3-

21
93

le
ti

si
a.

co
lo

n@
uh

si
nc

.c
om

L
ar

ed
o

C
el

l
(9

56
)

52
3-

99
33



N
A

M
E

T
IT

L
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

PH
O

N
E

EM
A

IL

R
os

a
R

od
ri

gu
ez

,
RN

ED
M

an
ag

er
D

oc
to

rs
H

os
pi

ta
l

of
O

ff
ic

e
95

6-
52

3-
21

96
L

ar
ed

o
C

el
l

(9
56

)
20

6-
83

60



:

‘‘ ‘‘

ITEM 25-05 (TAB 3)

1’.
/



SE
V

E
N

FL
A

G
S

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
A

D
V

IS
O

R
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

FY
24

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

R
E

PO
R

T

FY
24

SF
RA

C
BA

N
K

PR
O

G
R

A
M

FU
N

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

A
N

D
EN

D
IN

G
BA

LA
N

CE
R

EP
O

R
T

P
er

io
d

E
nd

in
g

E
M

S
EM

S
R

A
C

Fu
nd

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
S

ys
te

m
H

ol
di

ng
T

ot
al

C
ou

nt
y

C
lo

si
ng

C
lo

si
ng

D
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t

A
cc

ou
nt

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

B
al

an
ce

B
al

an
ce

Fu
nd

C
lo

si
ng

C
lo

si
ng

B
al

an
ce

Fu
nd

B
al

an
ce

(i
.e

.,
S

en
at

e
Bi

ll

C
lo

si
ng

8
P

ro
gr

am
)

B
al

an
ce

0
8
/1

1
/2

0
2
3

th
ru

9
/1

0
/2

0
2
3

3
5
.
6
0

7
8

.
1

J
7

9
.
5

4
$2

33
,6

11
.9

6
$3

07
,8

74
.0

9

9
/1

1
/2

0
2

3
th

ru
1
0
/1

0
/2

0
2
3

$3
9.

40
$0

.0
0

9
7

.
0

3
7
9
.
4
2

4
2
4
.
4

$2
71

,8
40

.3
1

1
1

/2
0

2
3

th
ru

$0
.0

0
7
1
.
0
j

$2
72

,5
82

.2
5

i
7

1
1

/
2
0
2
3
_
_
J

$3
9.

40
$0

.0
0

3
0
.
6
J

5
.
3
1

$3
71

,2
36

.9
6

$4
14

,7
82

.3
5

i
7

1
1

/
2
0
2
3
t
i
1

$9
0,

76
3.

40
$1

84
,0

67
.0

0
3
5
.
6
I

9
6
.
3
1

$3
71

,2
36

.9
6

$7
48

,5
99

.3
5

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
2
4

th
ru

6
3
.
4
0

2
3
6
.8

5
2

2
.
5

2
9
6
.
3
1

$3
71

,2
36

.9
6

$7
35

,4
56

.0
4

0
2
/1

1
/2

0
2
4

th
ru

$9
0,

76
3.

40
2
3
6
.8

5
8

4
.
5

2
$5

3,
29

6.
31

$3
70

,9
86

.9
6

$7
36

,7
68

.0
4

[7
1
1
/2

0
2
4

th
r

$9
0,

76
3.

40
2

3
6

.
8

9
0
.
2
j

$5
3,

29
6.

31

I7
9
9
.
4

$7
27

,2
86

.2
3

$9
0,

76
3.

40
I1

72
,2

36
.8

5
L$4

7,
94

0.
21

I9
6
.3

1
$3

63
,7

99
.4

6
$7

28
,0

36
.2

3

$8
4,

84
1.

40
$1

53
,2

42
.4

9
$4

4,
36

0.
49

$5
0,

00
9.

10
I9

9
.4

6
$
3
8
4
,2

5
2
.9

4

[
7
i
i
ö
t
i
i
0
/
i

$3
8,

66
1.

40
$9

0,
37

6.
83

$4
3,

51
1.

98
I8

5
.8

1
$4

4,
61

1.
96

$2
47

,4
47

.9
8

$1
1,

88
3.

00
$6

4,
42

1.
61

$4
2,

41
1.

98
$2

0,
42

4.
35

$4
4,

61
1.

96
$
1
8
3
,7

5
2
.9

0

$5
,9

22
.0

0
$2

5,
79

1.
07

$4
1,

78
3.

42
$1

5,
36

7.
11
I
L

i
$4

47
,8

90
.0

6





MEMBER FDIC

FDIC
I 1. L.ied, TX il45
IIUII S4) 122e3X1

I4OCE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RPORVANT U’1

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 9/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures 1
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount

I 8/21 1035 5,922.00
Denotes missing check numbers

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1
Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 8/12/24 thru 9/10/24
Previous Balance 11,883.00 Days in the statement period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 7,737.60
1 Checks/Debits 5,922.00 Average Collected 7,737.60

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 5,961.00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

I 8/U 11,883.00 8/11 5,961.00



THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1035
EMSCOUNryAssJSrANCE I

>1

V/// Ai, r’sq-
éz (w -1LJ —i

%-1 /‘ —----

.:LLI.t.8Lo,:&os n-oLo59Lsq’.•

ODA REGULAR CHECK 1035 Dale: 08/21 Amount $5922.00





Coiinity ‘‘
i I, L,edo, TX 734i
I)(UI I28fl3

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 9/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures 11
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 11
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 8/12/24 thru 9/10/24
Previous Balance 69,421.61 Days in the statement period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 50,740.45
11 Checks/Debits 43,630.54 Average Collected 50,740.45

Service charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 25,791.07

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
9/09 17 10,477.64 9/04 1027 805.91
9/09 29* 805.97 9/06 1031* 805.97
9/04 1018* 10,477.61 9/06 1032 805.97
8/28 1022* 805.97 8/12 1033 8,516.75
9/06 1024* 805.97 8/22 1035* 8,516.75
8/30 1026* 805.97
Denotes missing check numbers

, 12
8/22 52,.
8/28 51,

D ,,

..11 9/.,4 ,492.59
S2.14 9/06 37,074.68

MFMBR FDC

FDIC
‘OUCE SEE RNtRSE SIDE FOR PRTANT IIIFORPATION



THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY counciL 1017

7//), ::
MI_ . $ ‘2/?’7

1:1 L..921.81o.:1oL7 “L01098’.95u•

Zi_..- .L._±____r_.___._.. — 7V
..

(
?,CFCOY V V

tY / 7i’a1 C
•:t.LI.921.a,LcJ,:Loeg ,i.LGLnSqLI.gs,,•

-_t.’ —

DDA REGULAR CHECK 29 Date: 09109 Amount: $805.97

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1022
EMS SAC ACCOUNT

LAIIEOO. oo..o
.

: $ 25 ‘77

_f_ I --- ¶

_____

V ?cJETY

I82I.BLo,:8a22 i,80L01Lt.9n’

V 1024

V

— Y
6ia .JA $ £‘7-5’Z

‘7

.Et4L ‘-( E

.-

,:9u.1or:8oeI. ‘Lo105qLI.95,i’

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1024 Date: 09106 Amount: $805.97

1027

s LLJ,_ I $ 9

;‘

)CornIy

--V.

.:i .‘‘.ii 101:1027 ‘•LG10091’.90’ /

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1022 Date: 08/28 Amount: $805.97

ThE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1026
EMS MAC ACCOUNT

_________

$ 97

Cka T’ —.

:181.9 2L.8 80,: 80 20, ‘101059 8L.95’•

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1026 Date: 08/30 Amount: $805.97

ThE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1031
EMS SAC ACCOUNT

k.+ A $

.: I 11.9 2’. 801:1031 u 101059 IL.95.’

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1027 Date: 09/04 Amount: $805.97
C)

ThE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1032
EMS MAC ACCOUNT

‘ $ 97

k4 ! ‘7

:91.0,10.: 1032 801059 11.95’

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1031 Date: 09/06 Amount: $805.97

11W SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAl. ADVISORY COUNCIL 1033
ENS SAC ACCOUNr 0-400011

LAME 0040

______

-- VI13 1LL0C/ $ 2

€i.dd L4 f’i?i-”-”

__

1 11.9 21.8 L0. 8033 101059 11.9 5.’

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1032 Date: 09/06 Amount: $805.97

TIlE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1035
EMS SAC ACCOUNT

LAME
..

>
r,• Swi -‘s 4

Z&

7

.:11l.921.810.:1035 ‘10105911.95”

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1033 Date: 08/12 Amount: $8,516.75

DDAREGULARCHECK 17 Date:09/09 Amount:$10,477.64

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY cOUNCIL 1029
EMS SAC ACCOUNT

.. S zN,..,
LA

__________

£‘ t $ ‘ôc ?
(;‘ c p,-,’ 1i/d-’- qz .... -

71W SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1018
EMS SAC ACCOUNT N

LAREDO 7X70010 ..

‘I1Ac- ,JaA ‘1’—(I $/t2s77 b(
$L2 31 ‘ccLoç /

/jz((‘

:811.9 21.21 80I 10121 “10105911.959’

DDAREGULAR CHECK 1018 Date: 09/04 Amount:$10,477.61

THE SEVEN FLAGS MEGIONAL.APWISORY COUNCIL
EMS SAC ACCOUNT

LAREDO. 1)1 70040 5”

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL. ADVISORY COUNCIL
EMS MAC ACCOUNT
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO. Th 79040

—7

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1035 Date: 08/22 Amount: $8,516.75





MEMEFDIC

Ginity c FDIC
fl I .,eda, TX 7345
IHUII (54) 7fl3

O!E SE( RLVLRSE ‘t FOR $POR4T li

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 9/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 3
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 205.00

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount

9/04 P05 DEB 1114 09/04/14 0011433 30.45-
USPS P0 4849520040
1300 MATAMOROS ST
LAREDO TX C#3893

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount

1024 27.05

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 3
Account Number 1010591396 statement Dates 8/12/24 thru 9/10/24
Previous Balance 42,411.98 Days in the statement period 30

1 Deposits/Credits 205.00 Average Ledger 42,245.37
3 Checks/Debits 833.56 Average Collected 42,238.54

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 41,783.42

1023 776.06 9/03
notes missing check numbers



-

MEMBER FOIC

sf21 MsPbiiin Fiu.,d FDICCoInnllIn1t’ PD oc

Bank TX 11)45
(9%) 727-8)XI

IOT.CE SEE ILSLRSE S’DI EOR WP)RA4T UJORIAT)O

Texas Community Bank Home

Date 9/10/24 Paae 2
Primary Account 1010591396
Enclosures 3

TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591396 (Continued)

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

YL

______

42.411.98 9/03 41.813.87 9/04



C
o

•9E00OC
’,

00LU()LUDULU

Is,
eC

.000)C
,

SN00LUz0LUDULU

I..
a

00C)IIJ

InCCCCC

‘3

H
Is

-
c





6/li MuPlw,wn Road
Comnninity PU

Bank La,cdo, IX /11345
(Yi4Wj /218331

CHECKING ACCOUNT

_____ ____________________________

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 8
Account Number 1010591693 Statement Dates 8/12/24 thru 9/10/24
Previous Balance 20,424.35 Days in the statement period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 19,235.89
8 checks/Debits 5,057.24 Average col lected 19,235.89

Service charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 15,367.11

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
9/09 49 252.86 8/30 1046* 252.86
9/04 1038* 3,287.21 9/04 1047 252.86
8/28 1042* 252.86 9/06 1051* 252.86
9/06 1044* 252.86 9/06 1052 252.87
Denotes missing check numbers

Texas Community Bank Home

MEMBER FDiC

FDIC
%OTCE SEE REVERSE SOE FOR MPORTNT IU’OATcI

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 9/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures 8
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040



THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1046
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

_____

I $
- •,..

0—-’t-L-1

_____

-

_____

U(4-i $

! f-fr-7 -1- -‘

Viéth>t Col7
€1 I $ 9c2.-z ——----

‘: LOI ic’’. I ü .E9 3I

S/ $

t•

---
kaLIC

-

-
‘.9’.8 LD,DI.7 L0OSqLEg3II

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1047 Date: 09/04 Amount: $252.86
-

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1052
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT
1211 SANTA MARIA

pL 5 -1T- E’i
7_(t L A,I&f/SD ,—_—_.

(

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1049
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

‘/‘ /aDaTI

C4IA4 / /1/tOA’J ‘-T--4-
4’ .---

-- /C. ( —

‘ L eq ‘a ho.: o’q o• oc oosg I
o-’

DDA REGULAR CHECK 49 Date: 09/09 Amount: $252.86

THE SEVEIO FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1038
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

$ 3 27 2

7e

I -

Lo.: o a o os’i ,11 i•

ODA REGULAR CHECK 1038 Date: 09104 Amount: $3,287.21

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1042
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

LAREDO. IT 00000 2/ y

A- .

} I..’

- -
•:LI.92I.aoI:DIe IIIUO51E93I

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1042 Date: 08/28 Amount: $252.86

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1044
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1044 Date: 09/06 Amount. $252.86

I:LLL.82L.fiLoI:LoI.
L

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

LAREDO, TX 70040

ODA REGULAR CHECK 1046 Date: 08/30 Amount: $252.86

1047

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADV1SOTY cooncw 1051
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

I

I:LL..gn’.aj.o.:osL .tJ6OS993IP I:LLI.qI.aLoI:Los2 I•DD59E93I0

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1051 Date: 09/06 Amount: $252.86 DDA REGULAR CHECK 1052 Date: 09/06 Amount: $252.87





-, cxas’Conintinitv
Bank

f71 MEF’l,r,,z,o Kud
P n R,
L.Medo, TX 1lT4

7?? 8)X3

MEMBER FOIC

FDIC
OT.( SEE 1ERSE SVE EOR PORTST tC.SMr:’,

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 9/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures 3
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount

26 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 312,000.00
“09 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 9,602.00

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount

I 9/03 1024 7,187.50
1* Denotes missing check numbers

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 3
Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 8/12/24 thru 9/10/24
Previous Balance 44,611.96 Days in the statement period 30

2 Deposits/Credits 321,602.00 Average Ledger 209,735.42
1 Checks/Debits 7,187.50 Average Collected 199,015.36

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid .00
Current Balance 359,026.46

8/12 44,611.9
8/26 356,611.9



I

(b

0z
0’

0II-0o
C,

0
J

03
0Z

N
N

o

[j
h

CCC0C
o

a00aa0a,

0U
)

00.w0D(0LU00

00C
o

6
9FC00C
’,

CC)LUI0D(0U
i

Ui00

093

0•

S
9

a

90C00CCLUCLU
I !ii

B
fliJ

2.





FY24 OPERATING BUDGET EXPENSE REPORT

(SEPTEMBER FY24 Close-Out)

FY24 SFRAC GENERAL FUND
MEMBERSHIP REVENUE

SUMMARY
General Fund Projected

Membership Reuenuefnr $15,150.00
FY24

Actual Membership Funds

Collected to Date

Total (+1-) %

FY24 GRANT PROGRAM

FUNDS
EMS County Assistance

$90,724.00
Grant (Regular)

Senate Bill 500 Funding $0.00

System Development (i.e.,
$44,021.00

Tnbacco)

Exceptional Item (El.)
Legislative Funding (EMS $150,000.00
RAC)

EMS RAC Grant (Regular)

FY24 Fund Raiser
(Buwlathon(

Total

$14,555.00

($595.00)

$34,997.00

$10,305.00

$331,117.00

FY24 General Fund (Program Operation) Expenditures

Projected Actual
Difference

FY24 EMS County Assistance Grant Allocations
Projected

Re-Distributed
Allocation Totals Adusted Totals

Funds AddedCost Cost (Paid)

$180.00 $176.00 $4.00 Bronze Starr Ambulance

Laredo Fire Department
$1,500.00 $1,425.00 $75.00

EMS/Fire

$900.00 $1,000.00 -$100.00 Angel Care Ambulance

Webb County Volunteer
$0.00 $303.21 -$303.21

Fire/EMS

$1,000.00 $1,100.00 -$100.00 Victorious care Ambulance

Post Office Fee

VF1S insurance

TETAF Dues

DHSH Re: (Payment of

Disallowed Cost)
CPA IRS Filing/Income

Statement
RAC Chair/GETAC Travel

(Nnnember 2023, Austin,

Tn.(
GETAC Travel (March 2024,

Austin, Tu.(
GETAC Travel (June 2024
Austin, To.)
GETAC Travel (August 2024

Austin, To.(
TETAF Annual
Wurbshop/Confeince
Gooaddy Web Site Renewal

(Debit)

Zoom

Supplies

Subtotal

$3,800.00 $1,271.35 $2,528.65

$5,383.62

$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$538.38

$538.36

$538.36

$538.36

$538.36

$5,383.62 $S38.38

$2,000.00 $991.10

$2,000.00 $848.51

$2,000.00 $803.11

$0.00

$400.00 $381.09

$159.00 $159.00

$41.95

$13,939.00 $8,590.32

Priority EMS

Zapata County Fire/EMS

Texas Superior Ambulance

Laredo lifeline

Medpnint Ambulance

Villa Ambulance

$5,922.00

$5,922.00

$5,922.00

$5,922.90

$5,922.00

$5,922.00

$14,934.00

$5,922.00

$5,922.00

$5,922.00

$5,922.00

$1,003.90

$1,151.49

$1,196.89

$0.00

$18.91

$0.00

-$41.95

$5,438.68

$14,934.00

$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$ 5, 38 S . 64

$538.36

$538.36

$538.36

$938.36

iaii
Skyline EMS $10,570.00 $16,570.00

Subtotal $90,724.00 $5,383.64 $90,724.00

Grant Total: $90,724.00



Total Under/Over Budget: -$5,438.68

FY24 General Fund (FY24 Bowlathon Fund Raiser)

Funds Raiser Eupense
Reimbursements to Joe
Gonzalez and Jorge Delgado

EMS MCI Wristband

Purchase

Funds
Fund Utilization Balance

Generated

$0.00 $10,305.00

$3,041.26 -$3,041.26

FY24 System Development Grant Re-Allocated Totals
Projected Re-Distributed Adjusted

Allocation Totals Funds Added Allocation Totals

$219.15 $3,287.21

$219.15 $3,287.21

$219.15 $3,287.21

$219.15 $3,287.21

$219.15 $3,287.21

$219.15 $3,287 21

$219.15 $3,287.21

WEI
Teuas Superior Ambulance $3,068.06 $219.15 $3,287.21

Zapata County Fire/EMS $3,063.11 $219.13 $3,287.24

Laredo Medical Center $3,068.06 $219.15 $3,287.21

Doctors Hospital of Laredo $3,068.06 $219.15 $3,287.21

Subtotal $34,067.00 $34,067.00 $0.00

Buwlathou Proceeds $10,305.00

FY24 EMS RAC Grant .‘ -.

Projected Actual -

- Difference
Cost Cost Paid

Adroirrstratioe Fee list Qtr.l $8,516.75 $8,516.75 $0.04

Admiuistratise Fee l2nd Qtr.l $8,516.75 $8,516.75 $0.00

Administratise Fee l3rd Qtr.l $8,516.75 $8,516.75 $0.00

Adminst,atiue Fee 14th Qtr.l $8,516.75 $8,516.75 $0.00

$2,112.77 -$2,112.77

Subtotal $10,305.00 $5,154.03 $5,150.97 FY24 EMS RAC Grant (Exeptional Item Funds) $150,000

Bronze Starr Ambulance $3,063.06

Laredo Fire Department
$3,063.06

EMS/Fire

Angel Care Ambulance $3,063.06

Webb County Volunteer
$3,068.06

Fire/EMS

Victorious Care Ambulance $3,063.06

Priority EMS $3,088.06

Laredo Lifeline $3,063.06

Projected Actual
Fund Balance

Cost Cost Paid

Project Funding ITo Be
$146,686.60 $144,686.60 $0.00

Determinedl
Aplos Accounting Softmare

$3,313.40 $3,313.40 $0.00
Furchasee and Set Up Fee

Subtotal $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $0.00

Senate Bill 8 Grant Program Funding
Projected Actual

Balance
Cost Expenditures

Education/Scholarships $454,334.00 $143,790.64 $330,672.12

RAC Administration $73,293.09 $54,540.75 $25,939.84

Equipment $0.00

lncentiues $0.00

Subtotal $527,627.04 $198,331.39 $356,611.96

Local Planning Grant (LPG)
Projected Actual

Medpoint Ambulance

Skyline EMS

$3,068.06 $219.15 $3,287.21

$3,068.11 $219.13 $3,287.24

Difference
Cost Cost

To Be Determined $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00



Subtotal $46,021.00 $3,062.06 $46,021.00

Grand Total: $46,021.00

FY24 EMS RAC Exeptional Item (E.I.) Allocation Totals
Projected Actual

Balance
Cost Cost

Brsnze Starr Ambulance $10,477.61 $10,477.61

Larnds Fire Drpartmnnt
$10,477.61 $10,477.61

EMS/Fire

Angel Care Ambulance $10,477.61 $10,477.61

Webb Cnunty Vnluntnnr
$10,477.61 $10,477.61

Fire/EMS

Victarisus Care Ambulance $10,477.61 $10,477.61

Prinrity EMS $10,477.61 $10,477.61

Larndn Lifnlinn $10,477.61 $10,477.61
.

. 1igIINII
Tnaas Supeliur Ambulance $10,477.61 $10,477.61 $0.00

Zapata Cnunty FirE/EMS $10,477.61 $10,477.61 $0.00

Laredo Medical Center $10,477.64 $10,477.64 $0.00

Dnctnrs Hnspital of Laredo $10,477.64 $10,477.64 $0.00

Medpoint Ambulance $10,477.61 $10,477.61 $0.00

Skyline EMS $10,477.61 $10,477.61 $0.00

Subtotal $146,626.60 $136,206.00 $10,477.61

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



ITEM 25-06 (TAB 4)

L

4.

••.

..•.

. ....
. ..



FY25 SFRAC GENERAL FUND I TOTAL
I PROJECTED

MEMBERSHIP REVENUE I OPERATING
SUMMARY = I BUDGET
General fund Projected
Membership Revenue for $15,900.00

FY24

Actual Membership Funds
$1,500.00

Collected to Date

Total Memberhsip Dues (+1-) ($14,400.00)

FY25 GRANT PROGRAM

FUNDS
EMS County Assistavce

$90,724.00
Grant (Regular)

Senate Bill 500 Funding $0.00

System Development (i.e.,
$46,021.00

Tobacco)

Euceptional Item (El.)

Legislative Funding (EMS $150,000.00

RAC)

EMS RAC Grant (Regular)

Fy24 Fund Raiser

)Bnwlathnn)

Total

FY25 OPERATING AND EXPENSE BUDGET

(SEPTEMBER)

$15,705.00

$34,067.00

$10,305.00

$331,117.00

FY25 General Fund (Program Operation) Expenditures

Projected Actual
Difference

Coot Cost (Paid)

FY25 EMS County Assistance Grant Allocations
Projected

Allocation Totals
Re-Distributed

Adusted Totals
Funds Added

Post Office Annual Fee

Mailing & Shipping Costs

VFIS Insurance

TETAF Dues

CPA IRS Filing/Income
Statement
RAC Chair/GETAC Travel
(November 2024, AuStin,
To.)
GETAC Travel (March 2025,

Austin, To.)
GETAC Travel (June 2024

Austin, To.)
GETAC Travel (August 2025

Austin. To.)
TETAF Annual
Workshop/Cooternce
Gooaddy Web Site Renewal
(Debit)

Zoom

Supplies

Advertising/Publication

Subtotal

$190.00

$100.00

$1,500.00

$900.00

$1,000.00

$3,800.00

$2,000.00

$2,000.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$400.00

$165.00

$150.00

$1,500.00

$15,705.00

$190.00

$30.45 $69.55

$1,500.00

$900.00

$1,000.00

$3,800.00

$2,000.00

$2,000.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$400.00

$160.00

$150.00

$1,500.00

$30.45 $15,674.55

Bronze Starr Ambulance

Laredo Fire Department
EMS/Fire

Angel Care Ambulance

Webb County Volunteer
Fire/EMS

Victorious Care Ambulance

Priority EMS

Zapata County Fire/EMS

Tevas Superior Ambulance

Laredo Lifeline

Medpoint Ambulance

Primary Care Ambulance

$5,494.00

$5,494.00

$5,494.00

$5,494.00

$5,494.00

$5,494.00

$15,175.00

$5,494.00

$5,494.00

$5,494.00

$5,494.00

LaIita Avibulance Care $5,494.00

Skyline EMS $16,808.00

Subtotal $92,417.00 $0.00 $0.00



Grant Total: $90,724.00

Total Under/Over Budget: -$15,674.55

Projected Actual
Difference

Cost Cost Paid

$7,958.00

Subtotal $10,305.00 $5,154.03 $5,150.97

FY25 System Development Grant Allocations
Pr ojected Re-Distributed Adjusted

Allocation Totals Funds Added Allocation Totals

$3,068.06

$3,068.06

$3,068.06

$3,068.06

$3,068.06

$3,063.06

$3,068.06

Subtotal

To Be Determined

Subtotal

$31,832.00 $0.00 $31,832.00

FY25 General Fund (FY24 Bowlathon Fund Raiser)

Funds
Fund Utilization Balance

Generated

Bowlathon Proceeds $10,305.00

Funds Raiser Enpense
Reimbursements to Joe

EMS MCI Wristband
Purchase

$0.00 $10,305.00

$3,041.26 -$3,041.26

$2,112.77 -$2,112.77

FY25EMSRACGrant : . ‘ -,

Administratine Fee list Qtr.l

Administratine Fee l2nd Qtr,l

Administratine Fee l3rd Qtr.l

$7,958.00

$7,958.00

$7,958.00

Adminstrative Fee 14th Qtr.l $7,958.00

$7,958.00

$7,958.00

$7,958.00

FY25 EMS RAC Grant (Exeptional Item Funds) $150,000

Projected Actual
Fund Balance

Cost Cost Paid

Bronze Starr Ambulance

Laredo Fire Department
EMS/Fire

Angel Care Ambulance

Webb County Volunteer

Fire/EMS

Victorious care Ambulance

Priority EMS

Laredo Lifeline

Project Funding ITo Be
$147,732 00

Determinedl
Aplos Accounting Software

$2,268.00
Furchasee and Set Up Fee

Subtotal $150,000.00 $0.00

Senate Bill 8 Grant Program Funding

Allocation Expended Funds Balance

Education/Scholarshrps $190,275.26 $125,001.14 $65,274.26

RAC Administration $73,293.09 $54,541.25 $18,751.84

Equipment $0.00

Incentives $0.00

Subtotal $263,568.35 $179,542.39 $84,026.10Texas Superior Ambulance

Zapata county Fire/EMS

$3,068.06

$3,068.06

Laredo Medical Center $3,068.11

Doctors Hospital of Laredo

Lalitas Ambulance Care

Medpoint Ambulance

$3,068.11

$3,068.06

$3,068.06

Local Planning Grant (LPG)
Projected

Cost

$0.00

Actual

Cost

$0.00

Difference

$0.00

$0.00



Primary Care Ambalarrce $3,068.06

Skyline EMS

Subtotal

Grand Totalt $46,021.00

$3,068.06

$46,021.00 $0.00 $0.00

FY25 EMS RAC Exeptional Item (El.) Allocation Totals
Projected Actual

Balance
Cost Cost

Bronze Starr Ambulance

Laredo Fire Department

EMS/Pire

Angel Care Ambulance

Webb County Volunteer

Fire/EMS

Victorious Care Ambulance

Priority EMS

laredo Lifeline

e&jn
Tenas Suyorinr Ambulance

Zapata County Fire/EMS

Laredo Medical Center

Doctors Hospital of Laredo

Medpoint Ambulance

Lalitas Ambulance care

Primary Care Ambulance

Skyline EMS

Subtotal $0.00 $0.00



‘

‘::

-

,,.,-

ITEM 25-07 (TABS)

! ,:$:



h
o
-

;4
J1

A
()

?
-\tA

Q
9
’

\T
h
O

’,&
,

S
S

a
Jp

p
6
U

!!e
,

-
w

2
-4

C’
:S

seJp
p
y

I!W
3

I
—

:ie
6
e
j

:IIa
-
-
5
L

L
_22J

:aO
!JO

S
Jeq

W
fl

U
O

L
Id

‘
r

A
d
-t’i\

\
\f)

:aA
i;u

asaJd
aN

aw
u
jaiv

-h
o

L
-
j

A
‘
2

\
U

(\
S

S
91P

P
V

B
U

!I!W
&

A
c
y
)

:S
S

a.ip
P

V
,!eW

5’L
-O

)—
Zft9b

:x
e
j

—
:Ja6

E
jI—s”

‘)-
3

:a
o
ij

:sJe
q
w

n
B

U
O

I4d
f
lv

j
‘ 3

r
\
r

:a
ig

u
)u

e
sa

Jd
a

e
ie

u
a
itv

Ih
O

L
)(.L

.’
A

7
)

1
-
4
O

\
T

k
’
j
-
3
Y

m
Q

y
:sse

Jp
p
V

6
u
!I!e

c
y
j

tJQ
)Y

O
J
9
S

)
:s

s
J
p
p
y

IIW
3

:x
ej

—
:Ja6ucj

I—
L

-O
?
5
.

:iia
e

—
cL

L
—

i9
:eijo

:sJaqW
flN

G
U

O

9
2
-
“i.7

c
j

:aA
q
e;u

esaid
aN

a
;e

u
ja

iv
-
f
l

‘
‘
1

‘
y

:ssa
ip

p
v

6U
!I!eW

c_
A

A
c-).

L
W

:S
S

eJppV
I!W

3
Q

S
IL

—
5
-k

c
tl

:x
e
i

—
:Ja6

ed
h
h
€
-
-

—
k9kj

:,Ia
3
5
L

L
S

b
t:a

o
!J

Io
:s

J
a
q
w

n
a
u
o
q

A
7
f
\

A
c
x
c

:3
y
J
G

L
flU

O
J
O

O
J
O

JopaJ!cJ
Se

U
O

R
Z

!U
E

6
JO

a
q

6
u
!;u

eseJd
aN

U
05J9d

h
O

<
L

‘
J

°
9
f
l

2
1
4
(

9
Y

’
f
l

T
h
O

:S
S

eIP
P

V
5U

!I!U
W

m
_

J—
i

-‘n
?
-
-

cY
&

rfl
O

S
:sse

ip
p
y

eO
!S

L
4d

A
-
c
)
:’

4
f
-
,Q

:s
s
e
ip

p
I!5W

3
051

L
-°

\!5
—

9
b

:x
ei

€Q
-€-E’-..5

L
L

-S
2
J:e

o
ijjo

:sje
q
w

n
4
a
u
o
q

—
‘‘r\

2
A

Z
)

:G
!
L

JO
O

O
O

O
W

S
N

f
l

A
/
)

A
A

S
L

A
t
’
j

J\/N
J

t’U
(

:u
o
ieziu

e6
iO

JO

U
.N

ftId
3S

V
31d)

C

S
O

A
1

W
JO

J
U

O
!IeO

!IddV
D

V
N

d
q
sJa

q
w

a
g

SIN
3

[,u
a
s

e
w

n
e
ji

i3
U

flO
3

J
O

S
A

jeU
O

I6
e

s
6
e

u
a
e
s



• •••••.•••
.

ITEM 25-08 (TAB 6)

‘

I



2
4

-N
o

v
I

T
S

A
/R

A
C

:
T

M
on

th

C
o

m
p

le
te

d

EM
T

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
T

O
T

A
L

fo
r

9
/1

/2
2

-

8
/3

1
/2

3

b
y

:J
o

se
G

o
n

za
le

z

A
E

M
T

40

P
ar

am
ed

ic

2
3
-S

ep

3

0

T
ot

al

5

0

EM
T

48

0

D
R

O
PS

A
E

M
T

0

15

P
ar

am
ed

ic

0

T
ot

al

2
3

-O
ct

23
-N

ov
2
3
-D

ec
2
4

-J
an

2
4

-F
eb

2
4

-M
ar

2
4

-A
p

r
24

-M
ay

2
4
-J

u
n

2
4

-J
u

l
24

-A
ug

2
4
-S

ep
2
4

-O
ct

I
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2

C

I
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

17

0
fl ‘J

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

fl

4
0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0
0 2

j r 0 0 0 U ‘-
)

10 fl IC J

0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

1 2 6 0
;’

:,

0 0 2 0 0

2
4
‘
-

I





SUPPORT DOCUMENT
EMSICO-RAC SB8 EXPENDITURES

$187,813.5!

$75,754.81

$263,568.3!

$179,542.3!

$84,025.91

$0.0!
654.5412!

854.841,2!

Activities

Enter Amount

Name & phone number of Person
Completing this Form

CONTRACT TERM 91112022 - 12/3112024

0-RAG Allocation Areounl Lump Sum No. 1)

retund to DSHS $262,058.74

OTAL CO-RAC Allocation Amount BOTH
LUMP SUM1 &2

Expended Funds

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

RAC NAME SEYEN FLAGS RAC RAG NAME SEYEN FLAGS RAC

OTAL
LUMP SUM l&2

Proqram Costs
idminintrative Costs

‘OTAL of ADMINtSTRATIVE and PROGRAM
OSTS

Program Income

Education!Scholarships RAC AdminlProgram

I Allocation $190,275.26 $73,293.09

, Expended Funda Sl25,00t4 $54,541.25

Remanlng Balance $65,274.12 $18,751.84

Program + Admin Costs = Current
Expenditures. Good job!

IEducatioll!Scholarnhtps List expense
0Mm- 40 $75,3n2.931 Ipaid back$2.000 total $73302.93

AEMT- 3 50.08
0MW- 8 951.60821

recent RAC $4,073.50 Sep 2024 Bronze Star retur

IRAC Admin/Program Amount listed should mulch breakdown

600,31250 Program Spenaiist
Approval needed to move allocated funds to 83,97515 I Lnpropll Desktop

EducatonfScholarships $250.0 Prepsra0xe 1095

I Equipment List enpense

Approval needed to move allocated funds is -

EducaliorrlScholarships . .

Incentives List expense -

Approval needed to move allocated funds 10
Educaliorv/Scholarohips

ITOTAL COSTS
DSHS send us $150,000 more In end total $525627.00 on 12/23

, Tat Quarler 2nd Quarter

September October November December January February

2022 2022 2022
1st Quarter Totals

2022 2023 2023

$0.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00

a
So_co

. $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

‘ $0.00

$000

. $000 ‘ -‘‘

‘

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.OOj $0.0 $0.0

Pmam Casts

MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

$2,060 were paid bark and wars sabbarlud truer $127,001.14 to = $125,001.14 PERSONNEL

Seplember

2022

October
2022

November

2022
1st Quarter Totals

December January

2022 2023

FRINGE BENEFITS

TRAVEL

EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUAL

OTHER

$125,061.14 TOTAL CSTO

mntnbbuea Cents
PERSONNEL

FRINGE BENEFITS

TRAVEL

EQUIPMENT

$256.06 1099 SUPPLIES

$50,312.50 CONTRACTUAL

$3,978.75 Lap Tops OTHER

February
2023

_____________

8 .

S - $ - $ ‘ $ -6 ‘ - $_____

INDIRECT

$54,041.25 TOTAL COSTS

Jove L Gonzalez 0562610841Jose L Gonzalez 9952518841



In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

RAC NAME SEYEN FLAGS RAC RAC NAME SE YEN FLAGS RAC RAC NAME SEyEN FLAGS RAC

Equipment Incentives Total

$0.00 $0.00 $263,568.35

$0.00 $0.00 $179,542.39

$0.00 $0.00 $84,025.96

Bronze Star refunded 59.600 far 3AEMT and $200 for 2 EMTB us 912024 /Susana Ruiz Refunded $2,000 far failed EMTB course on 10/23 for a fatal of Sit .602.00 and was udded on for March 2023 from paid amount.
Susana Ruiz paid backk $2,000 on 10/23

3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 5th Quarter

March April May June July August September October November
2nd Quarter Totals

2023 2023 2023
3rd Qaarter Totals

2023 2023 2023
4th Quarter Totals

2023 2023 2023

#NAME? $06,005.00 $0.00 $23,994.00 $110,059.88 $200000 $0.00 $0.00 $112,059.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$000 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$000 $1116625 $0.00 $7,187.50 $18,353.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,187.50 $0.00 $7,187.00

so.oo $000 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$8.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 .. $0.00 $8.00

$8.00 $0.00 $0.00

$000 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $000

$0.00 $8.00 $800

$0.00 $8.00 $000

#NAME’ $97,232.13 $0.0 $21,181.50 $128,413.6 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $112,059.88 $7,t87.50 $0.00 $7,187 50

2nd Quarter Total s
March
2023

S

April
2023

May
2023

S

3rd Quarter Totals
June
2023

S

July
2023

August
2023

4th Quarter Totals
September

2023

S

October
2023

6

November
2023

S ‘ $ . $

S $ . $

S ‘ $ - . $

S - $ - ‘: $

5 . $ 6

5 . $ $

S - $ . $

S - $ . S_______

5 .9 .9 .5 .5 .5 .5 . $ .5 .9 .9 .5

$ .9 .5 .5 . S $ .9 .5 $ .5 .9

Jose L Gonzalez 156.251.0841 June L Gonzalez 956.251.0041 Jose. Gonzalez 956.251 .0841



In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Support ot Reimbursement Requests br fl Support of Reimbursement Requests for

RAC NAME SEVEN FLAGS RAC RAC NAME SEVEN FLAGS RAC RAC NAME SEVEN FLAGS RAC

5th Quartet Totals

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$32,728.75
$000
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$000

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

December
2023

$0.00

$0.00

January
2024

$0.00

$0.00

February
2024

$0.00

$250.00

6th Quartet Totuta

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$32,978.71
$0.00
$0.01
$0.00

$0.00
$0.01
$0.00
$0.00

$000
$000
$0.00
$000

March
2024

$0.00

$7,187.50

April
2024

$0.00

$0.00

May
2024

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

7th Quarter Totals

$112,059.80
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$40,166.21

$0.0(
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$000
$000
$0.00

June
2024

$0.00

$7,187.50

Ju
2024

$0.00

$0.00

August
2024

$12,941.26

$7,187.50

6th Quarter 7thQua,ter 8th Quarter

I I

i

I

$32,728.75

$0.00

SO 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0001 $0.00

$0.00

$0.01

$250.0 $32,978.75

$0.00

$0.00

$7,187.50

$0.00

$0.00

$0.0

$0.00

$0.0 $152,226.10

$0.00

$000

V.181st

$0.00

$0.00

$018

$0.00

$0.06

$20,128.76

5th Quartet Totals
December January

2023 2024

S

February
2024

6th Quarter Totals
March
2024

April
2024

S

May
2024

7th Quarter Totals
June
2024

Ju
2024

S

August
2024

S

$ .5 -S -5 S S . $

S $ . $

S - $ - $

5 $ . $

S - $ . $

S - S - $

5 . 5 . 5

S - $ . 9

S - $ . $

9 .4 . $ .5 $ .$ .5 .5 .9 .9 .9 . $



In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

RAC NAME SEVEN FLAGS RAC

Bronze Star refunded $9602 for 3AEMT not used and $2.00 left from EMTB course 9/24

9th Quarter

November
2024

8 $ - $ $ I

I I

September Octnber November December
8th Quarter Totals 9th Quarter Totats Total Enpendbures

2024 2024 2024 2024

$125,001.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125001.14 $125,001.14

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$54541.25 $0.00 $000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,541.25

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $000

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $000

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $000

$0.00 $0.00 $090 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $000 S0.00

$0.00 $0.00 S0.00

$0.00 $000 $0.00

. .

- $I79542i $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,001.14 $179,542.39

8th Quarter Totals
September

2024
October

2024
December

2024
9th Quarter Totals Total Expenditures

9 - $ -$ -

S - $ -5 -

$ - $ -5 -

9 - $ -S -

S - $ -s
S - $ .5 -

S - $ -S

8 $ . $ - $ - $ - $ .5 -

8 S

S - $ -

S $

S - $ . -

S - $ - -

S - $ -8 -

8 $ - -

8 $ - -

a_____________ $______________ $ S. ‘ S - $ - -



H:

ITEM 25-09 (TAB 7)

- I

.

r

4.
• H •- •‘.

‘1ç- ‘$:

‘c:tj A$S



•55 S

ITEM 25-09-a. (TAB 7)

*

S

S

:5

5





FY
24

SF
R

A
C

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

S
um

m
ar

y
FY

24
-

,
.
:
:
t

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:

02
-1

9-
20

24
/

$1
,9

50
/P

ai
d:

r
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

W
el

si
s

Y
es

N
/A

Y
es

03
-5

-2
02

4
#5

00
00

16
49

6
$1

,9
50

/B
al

$0
p

p
—

p
p

p
—

—
p

FY
24

.
.

-

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

‘

F
ee

s:
:
-
-
-

9-
20

-2
02

3/
$7

50
/P

ai
d:

T
P

ri
or

:t
y

EM
S

(F
ul

ly
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

Y
es

Y
es

Y
es

11
-6

-2
02

3
#0

58
4

$7
50

/B
at

.
$0

p
—

P
A

‘
P

—
—

P

FY
24

.2.
”

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

,

‘
:

-r

F
ee

s
--

2.

M
ed

po
in

t
A

m
bu

la
nc

e,
In

c.
(F

ul
ly

01
-3

1-
20

24
/

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
-

‘p
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

Y
es

Y
es

Y
es

2
4
-2

0
2
4

#3
97

1
$7

50
/

B
al

.
$0

P
P

—
—

p
p

—
p

—
—

P

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:

V
ic

to
ri

ou
s

C
ar

e
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
(F

ul
ly

9-
13

-2
02

3/
$7

50
/P

ai
d:

$
0

/

T
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

Y
es

Y
es

Y
es

9-
27

-2
02

3
B

at
.

$7
50

p
p

—
—

p
p

—
p

—
—

P

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

.
,

F
ee

s:
.

W
eb

b
C

ou
nt

y
V

ol
un

te
er

Fi
re

/E
M

S
12

-1
5-

20
25

/
$7

50
/P

ai
d:

,

T
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

W
eb

b
Y

es
Y

es
Y

es
12

-1
6-

20
23

#4
99

32
$7

50
/

B
aL

$
P

A
-
—

p
p

—
P

—
P

—

—
FY

24

M
em

be
rs

hi
F

“

Fe
es

:

9
/2

9
/2

0
2

3
/

$7
50

/F
ai

d:

•r
Sk

yl
in

e
EM

S,
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

Ji
m

I-
lo

gg
Y

es
Y

es
Y

es
1

0
/4

/2
0

2
3

#9
19

2
S

75
0/

B
al

.
$0

p
p

—
—

p
p

p
—

—
P

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:

Z
ap

at
a

C
ou

nt
y

Fi
re

/E
M

S
(F

ul
ly

10
-1

8-
20

23
/

$7
50

/P
ai

d:

T
V

es
te

d)
Z

ap
at

a
Y

es
Y

es
Y

es
10

-1
9-

20
23

#
sS

,s
$

7
5

0
/

B
al

,
$0

p
p

p
p

p
—

p

FY
24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

V
ill

a
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
Se

rv
ic

e
F

ee
s:

$7
50

/

(B
oa

rd
A

pp
ro

ve
d

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fu
lly

9-
29

-2
02

3/
Pa

id
:

$7
50

/
B

al
.

T
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

Y
es

Y
es

N
o

1
0

/4
/2

0
2

3
#1

42
7

$0
p

p
p

p
A

A

—
M

em
be

rs
hi

p

F
ee

s:
$

2
5

0
/

D
ig

ni
C

ar
e

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

8-
30

-2
02

4/
Pa

id
:

25
0.

00
/

T
(J

oi
ne

d
A

pr
il

30
,

20
24

)
W

eb
b

Y
es

N
o

N
o

9
-3

1
4
0
2
4

B
at

,
$0

.0
0

N
/A

N
/A

—
N

/A
N

/A
—

F
p



ITEM 25-09-b. (TAB 7)

I
I



P
ri

m
ar

y
C

ar
e

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

(F
ul

ly

V
es

te
d(

A
ng

el
C

ar
e

A
m

bu
la

nc
e,

LC
C

(F
ul

ly

V
es

te
d)

FY
25

SF
R

A
C

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

S
um

m
ar

y

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

$7
50

/P
ai

d:

$0
/B

al
.

$7
50

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
$0

B
al

/
$7

50

FY
23

&
FY

24

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:
$1

,5
00

+

FY
23

&
FY

24

L
at

e
Fe

es
:

$2
00

$1
,7

00

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
$

0
/

B
al

.
$

7
5

0
/T

o
ta

l

T

B
oa

rd

EM
S

N
ee

ds
D

at
e

B
oa

rd
N

o
B

oa
rd

N
o

B
oa

rd
N

o
B

oa
rd

B
oa

rd
N

o
B

oa
rd

N
o

B
oa

rd
M

ee
ti

ng
N

o
B

oa
rd

N
o

B
oa

rd
N

o
B

oa
rd

B
oa

rd

A
pp

li
ca

ti
on

A
ff

id
av

it
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
P

ai
d/

D
at

e
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

M
ee

ti
ng

(4
/3

0/
20

25
M

ee
ti

ng
M

ee
ti

ng
M

ee
ti

ng
M

ee
ti

ng

TS
A

E
nt

ity
N

am
e

C
ou

nt
y

su
bm

it
te

d
S

ub
m

it
te

d
S

ub
m

it
te

d
D

ep
os

it
ed

N
um

be
r

D
ue

/P
ai

d
(9

/2
9/

20
24

)
(1

0/
20

24
)

(1
1/

20
24

)
(1

2/
20

24
)

(1
/3

0/
20

25
)

(2
/2

02
5)

(3
/2

02
5)

(
(5

/2
02

5)
(6

/2
02

5)
07

/2
02

5
(0

8/
30

/2
02

5)

W
eb

b

T
W

eb
b

—
FY

25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
B

ro
nz

e
S

ta
r

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

S
er

vi
ce

,
LL

C
$0

.0
0

/B
al

r
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

W
eb

b
c7

50

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

C
ity

of
L

ar
ed

o
Fi

re
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
(F

ul
ly

$7
50

/P
ai

d:

T
V

es
te

d)
$0

/B
al

.
$7

50

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

D
oc

to
rs

H
os

pi
ta

l
of

L
ar

ed
o

(F
ul

ly
$1

,9
50

/P
ai

d:

T
V

es
te

d)
W

e
$0

/B
al

.
$1

,9
50

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:
$7

50
/

L
al

ita
s

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

C
ar

e
9

/2
4

/2
0

2
4

/
Pa

id
:

$
7

5
0

/
B

al
.

T
(M

em
be

rs
hi

p
In

it
ia

te
d

(F
ul

ly
V

es
te

d)
P

en
di

ng
#1

34
4

$0 FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

$7
50

/P
ai

d:

T
L

ar
ed

o
L

if
el

in
e,

LL
C

(F
ul

ly
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

$0
/B

al
.

$7
50

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:
$7

50

T
eo

as
S

up
er

io
r

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

(F
ul

ly
/P

ai
d:

$0
/B

al
.

T
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

$7
50

r
C

ap
ita

l
C

ar
e

EM
S

(F
ul

ly
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b



M
ed

po
in

t
A

m
bu

la
nc

e,
In

c.
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

D
ig

ni
Ca

m
e

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

Jo
in

ed
:

A
pr

il
30

,
20

24
)

W
eb

b

FY
25

SF
RA

C
M

em
be

rs
hi

p
S

um
m

ar
y

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:

$1
,9

50
/P

ai
d:

$0
/B

al
$1

,9
50

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

F
ee

s:

$7
50

/P
ai

d:

$7
50

/B
al

.
$0

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
$0

!

Pa
l.

$7
50

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:
$7

50
/

Pa
id

:
0

/
Pa

l.

$7
50

T
L

ar
ed

o
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
te

r
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

W
eb

b

T
P

ri
or

it
y

EM
S

(F
ul

ly
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

T

9
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
/

0
/1

6
/2

0
1

4
#7

17

W
eb

b

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

V
ic

to
ri

ou
s

C
ar

e
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
(F

ul
ly

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
$

0
/

T
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

Pa
l.

$7
50

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

W
eb

b
C

ou
nt

y
V

ol
un

te
er

Fi
re

/E
M

S
$7

50
/P

ai
d:

$0
!

T
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

W
eb

b
Pa

l.
$7

50

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

$7
50

/P
ai

d:
$

0
/

T
Sk

yl
in

e
EM

S,
(F

ul
ly

V
es

te
d)

Ji
m

ii
og

g
Pa

l.
$7

50

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:

Z
ap

at
a

C
ou

nt
y

Fi
re

/E
M

S
$7

50
/P

ai
d:

$
0

/

r
Fu

lly
V

es
te

d)
Z

ap
at

a
B

al
.

$7
50

FY
25

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Fe
es

:
$7

50
/

V
ill

a
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
S

er
vi

ce
Pa

id
:

$7
50

/
Pa

l.

T
Fu

lly
V

es
te

d)
W

eb
b

$0

T



ITEM 25-09-c. (TAB 7)

4- -‘



Texas Department of State Health
Services Regional Advisory Council

(RAC) Performance Criteria

FY 2025

DSHS EMS/Trauma Systems Section

September 3, 2024



Contents
Regional Advisory Council (RAC) Performance Criteria 2

Definitions 2

1. Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) Rules 3

2. DSHS Contract 3

3. Regional Self-Assessment 4

4. Trauma and Emergency Healthcare System Plan 4

5. Regional System Leadership 4

6. Human Resources within the RAC 5

7. Business / Financial Planning 5

Appendix A: RAC Data Needs for Completion of the Self-Assessment 6

Al. National Emergency Medical Services Information System (NEMSIS) Data
Request Per Calendar Year 6

A2. Trauma Data Request Per Calendar Year 6

A3. PCR-defined Data Needs 7

A4. Performance Criteria Revisions 7

ii Page September 3, 2024(V2024. 5) Go to Top



Regional Advisory Council (RAC) Performance Criteria

Definitions

Cardiac facility--A recognized cardiac facility that has been certified or
verified by an independent organization for meeting specific criteria.

Department--The Texas Department of State Health Services; the
EMS/Trauma Systems Section for the purposes of this document.

Emergency Medical Services (EMS)-- Services used to respond to an
individuars perceived need for immediate medical care and to prevent death
or aggravation of physiological or psychological illness or injury.

Geriatric--A patient 65 years and older.

Hospital--A general hospital or a special hospital.

Pediatric--A patient less than 15 years of age.

Perinatal--Maternal and neonatal level of care designation programs and
facilities.

Region--Represents the multidisciplinary stakeholders of the recognized
RAC.

Regional Advisory Council (RAC)-- A nonprofit organization recognized by the
department and responsible for system coordination for the development,
implementation, and maintenance of the regional trauma and emergency
health care system within its geographic jurisdiction of the Trauma Service
Area. A RAC must maintain 501(c)(3) status.

Regional Advisory Council Performance Improvement Plan--A written plan of
the RAC’s processes to review identified or referred events, identify
opportunities for improvement, define action plans and data required to
correct the event, and establish measures to evaluate the action plan
through to event resolution.

Remote area-- Remote areas are geographic areas that are far away from
cities and places where the majority of the population lives. They may be
difficult to get to due to geographic topography and require additional
considerations regarding rescue and transport.

21 Page September 3, 2024(V2024.5) Go to Ton



Rural county--A county with a population of less than 50,000 based on the
latest estimated federal census population figures.

Specialty Resource Centers--Entities caring for specific types of patients,
such as pediatric, cardiac, and burn injuries, that have received certification,
categorization, verification, or other forms of recognition by an appropriate
agency regarding their capability to definitively treat these types of patients.

Systems of Care--represents the prehospital, trauma, stroke, maternal, and
neonatal systems and the associated designated facilities. Note: Recognized
cardiac facilities are included in the inclusive systems of care. These systems
of care address all ages and all geographic areas of the region.

Trauma and Emergency Health Care System Plan--The inclusive system that
refers to the care rendered after a traumatic injury or time-sensitive disease
or illness where the optimal outcome is the critical determinant. The system
components encompass special populations, epidemiology, risk assessments,
surveillance, regional leadership, system integration, business/finance
models, prehospital care, definitive care facilities, system coordination for
patient flow, prevention and outreach, rehabilitation, emergency
preparedness and response, system performance improvement, data
management, and research. These components are integrated into the
regional self-assessment and system plan.

Urban county--A county with a population of 50,000 or more based on the
latest estimated federal census population figures.

1. Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) Rules

The RAC must address the requirements outlined in Title 25 Health
Services, Part 1 Department of State Health Services, Chapter 157
Emergency Medical Care, Subchapter G, Emergency Medical Services
Trauma Systems, Section 157.123 Regional Advisory Councils.

2. DSHS Contract

The RAC must meet the statement of work and deliverables outlined in
the department contract.

31 Page September 3, 2024(V2024.5) Go to Top



3. Regional Self-Assessment

a. The RAC must engage its committees and stakeholders when
facilitating the completion of the regional self-assessment within the
specified time and submit the document to the department.

b. A review of the completed regional self-assessment will identify
opportunities for improvement. If the assessment identifies a score
of less than three for an indicator, the region must develop an
action plan to move that indicator to a score of three and submit it
to the department with the completed self-assessment.

c. The RAC must integrate the self-assessment findings into the
revisions of the regional trauma and emergency health care system
plan and submit the revised regional trauma and emergency health
care system plan to the department as specified in
157.123(b) (2) (c).

4. Trauma and Emergency Healthcare System Plan
a. The RAC must have a written trauma and emergency healthcare

system plan that is developed through stakeholder collaboration
and revised on the even years of the department contract.

b. The regional trauma and emergency health care system plan must
integrate EMS, trauma, stroke, maternal, neonatal, cardiac, and
other time-sensitive disease processes.

c. The RAC must have processes to implement, monitor, and evaluate
the trauma and emergency healthcare system plan.

5. Regional System Leadership

a. The RAC leadership team consistently reviews and monitors the
systems of care outcomes to identify opportunities for
improvement.

b. The RAG provides opportunities for multidisciplinary stakeholder
participation in the various systems of care activities for all ages
and geographic areas of the region.

c. The RAC has a process for involving experts and advocates for
special populations, such as the child fatality review teams, physical
abuse, substance abuse, and mental health in regional system
planning.

41 Page September 3, 2024(V2024.5) Go to Top



d. The RAC must have processes for developing, mentoring, and
engaging stakeholders in the region’s leadership, including EMS
providers, medical and nursing leadership, designated centers, and
other stakeholders.

e. The RAC maintains an updated website for communicating with
regional stakeholders. General membership and all standard
committee meeting notices and agendas must be available on the
website. Bylaws and board member’s role held on the board and
their employer must be available upon request.

6. Human Resources within the RAC

a. The RAC identifies the number of RAC paid staff (full-time, part-
time, and positions supplemented with contract staff) funded by the
department contract and defines thei position titles, job
descriptions, and roles or responsibilities that support the regional
programs.

b. The RAC defines the annual performance review process for
personnel or resources funded by the department contract.

c. The RAC defines the process for employee salary increases when
using funding from the department contract.

d. The RAC develops and maintains a RAC organizational chart that is
available on request.

7. Business / Financial Planning

a. The RAC must have a defined budget that details the expenditure of
any funding received from the department.

b. The RAC integrates regional stakeholders when developing the
strategic priorities and how these priorities are approved and
implemented.

c. The RAC defines membership dues.
d. The RAC defines membership participation requirements.
e. The RAC must have defined processes for stakeholders or

committees to request funding for RAC-approved projects.
f. The RAC has processes for reallocating funds after finalizing the

defined regional budget.
g. The RAC has defined procedures to address the EMS (pass-through)

allocation of funds.

51 Page September 3, 2024(V2024. 5) Go to Too



h. The RAC must maintain its 501(c)3 status.

Appendix A: RAC Data Needs for Completion of the Self-

Assessment

Al. National Emergency Medical Services Information System
(NEMSIS) Data Request Per Calendar Year

a. Annual EMS runs and transports related to the systems of care utilizing
the age breakdown listed in the criteria when feasible.

b. Annual total EMS runs per RAC utilizing the age breakdown listed in
the criteria.

c. If the data is not available through the State EMS Trauma Registry,
the RAC is not held accountable for this performance element.

A2. Trauma Data Request Per Calendar Year

a. Trauma data from the registry reflecting trauma deaths by age
brea kdown

b. Trauma data from the registry reflecting trauma deaths by injury
severity score (ISS)

c. Annual total RAC hospital trauma registry submissions by ISS, age
breakdown, and average LOS

d. Annual top five causes of injury by RAC and by age
e. Annual top five injury causes of death by RAC and by age.
f. Annual RAC report

i. RAC data regarding patients in Shock (age 15 to 65 with a BP
less than 90 in the field or ED)

ii. RAC data regarding patients with Spinal Injuries overall
iii. RAC data regarding patients with TBI injuries overall
iv. RAC double transfers (arrived by, transferred in, and ED

disposition of transferred out to acute care hospital, and arrived
by transferred into the ED and then transferred out within 24
hours)

g. This information is made available to the RAC each October.

61 Page September 3, 2024(V2024.5) Go to Too



h. If the data is not available through the State EMS Trauma Registry,
the RAC is not held accountable for this performance element.

A3. PCR-defined Data Needs
The PCR data is in discussion. If the data is not available through the State
EMS Trauma Registry, the RAC is not held accountable for this performance
element.

A4. Performance Criteria Revisions

After each legislative session, the department will review any legislative
activities affecting EMS, Trauma Systems, and the identified systems of
care. The department will define when revisions to the Regional Advisory
Council Performance Criteria and Self-Assessment Scoring Tool are required
to include modifications to current criteria or the addition of new criteria. The
revised Performance Criteria and Self-Assessment will be implemented on
September 1st of the following year. The RACs will be notified of the need
for revisions prior to the revision process and be notified of the
implementation date.

Document versions will be notated by year followed by revision number (i.e.,
V2024.1, the first revision of 2024) with the date of the revision in the
footer.

71 Page September 3, 2024(V2024. 5) Go to Top





r.J

r.J
C
r.J
>
0
0

C

V.)

a)
E
U,
U,
a)
U,
U,

4-

a)

U



T
ab

le
of

C
on

te
nt

s
R

eg
io

na
l

A
dv

is
or

y
C

ou
nc

il
(R

A
C

)
S

el
f-

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

S
co

ri
ng

T
oo

l
.3

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

fo
r

C
om

pl
et

io
n

of
th

e
S

el
f-

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

4

1.
E

PI
D

E
M

IO
L

O
G

Y
5

2.
E

PI
D

E
M

IO
L

O
G

Y
-

S
u

rv
ei

ll
an

ce
6

3.
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

L
E

A
D

E
R

SH
IP

7

4.
SY

ST
E

M
PL

A
N

8

5.
SY

ST
E

M
PL

A
N

9

6.
SY

ST
E

M
PL

A
N

10

7.
SY

ST
E

M
PL

A
N

11

8.
SY

ST
E

M
PL

A
N

12

9.
SY

ST
E

M
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

IO
N

13

10
.

SY
ST

E
M

IN
T

E
G

R
A

T
IO

N
14

11
.

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

/F
IN

A
N

C
E

15

12
.

E
M

S/
PR

E
H

O
SP

IT
A

L
16

13
.

E
M

S/
PR

E
H

O
SP

IT
A

L
17

14
.

D
E

FI
N

IT
IV

E
C

A
R

E
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S
18

15
.

SY
ST

E
M

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

IO
N

an
d

PA
T

IE
N

T
FL

O
W

19

16
.

SY
ST

E
M

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

IO
N

an
d

PA
T

IE
N

T
FL

O
W

20

17
.

PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

an
d

O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

21

18
.

PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

an
d

O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

22

19
.

R
E

H
A

B
IL

IT
A

T
IO

N
23

20
.

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
R

E
SP

O
N

SE
24

21
.

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
R

E
SP

O
N

SE
25

22
.

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
R

E
SP

O
N

SE
26

23
.

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
SY

ST
E

M
PE

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E

IM
PR

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
27

24
.

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
SY

ST
E

M
PE

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E

IM
PR

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
28

1

RA
C

S
el

f-
A

ss
es

sm
en

tS
co

ri
ng

T
oo

l
(M

ar
ch

18
.

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
T

op



00 n.j
n m

I1
2

0

n.j
0

z
00

-c
‘3

D —

I—

z
W 0

WV,
Ui 03

z —j U,

< < vi

<9
I-
<Ui 03
o VI

• • c_I
on in
n.j 0% 00



R
eg

io
na

l
A

dv
is

or
y

C
ou

nc
il

(R
A

C
)

S
el

f-
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
S

co
ri

ng
T

oo
l

T
he

R
eg

io
na

l
A

dv
is

or
y

C
ou

nc
il

m
us

t
co

m
pl

et
e

th
is

se
lf

-a
ss

es
sm

en
t

w
it

h
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n.

T
hi

s
to

ol
is

de
si

gn
ed

to
st

an
da

rd
iz

e
th

e
an

nu
al

as
se

ss
m

en
t

fo
r

th
e

re
gi

on
al

ad
vi

so
ry

co
un

ci
ls

in
T

ex
as

.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
E

M
S

,
tr

au
m

a,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

m
us

t
co

nt
in

ua
ll

y
w

or
k

to
im

pr
ov

e
th

e
de

li
ve

ry
o
f

ca
re

an
d

ou
tc

om
es

th
ro

ug
h

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

w
it

h
pu

bl
ic

,
pr

iv
at

e,
an

d

vo
lu

nt
ar

y
se

ct
or

s.
T

he
sy

st
em

pl
an

ne
ed

s
to

en
su

re
al

l
po

pu
la

ti
on

s
ac

ro
ss

T
ex

as
re

ce
iv

e
th

e
be

ne
fi

ts
o
f

a
co

or
di

na
te

d
sy

st
em

of
ca

re
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
sh

ou
ld

st
ri

ve
fo

r
an

in
cl

us
iv

e
sy

st
em

(a
ll

he
al

th
ca

re
fa

ci
li

ti
es

an
d

al
l

pr
eh

os
pi

ta
l

pr
ov

id
er

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n)
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
th

e
in

te
gr

at
io

n
o
f

ru
ra

l
an

d
re

m
ot

e
he

al
th

ca
re

pr
ov

id
er

s.

P
le

as
e

us
e

th
e

fo
ll

ow
in

g
cr

it
er

ia
to

as
se

ss
yo

ur
re

gi
on

’s
pr

og
re

ss
in

sy
st

em
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.

Sc
or

e
P

ro
gr

es
s

S
co

ri
ng

0
N

ot
K

no
w

n

1
E

le
m

en
ts

N
ot

D
oc

um
en

te
d

2
E

le
m

en
ts

D
oc

um
en

te
d

w
it

h
O

ng
oi

ng
N

ee
ds

(M
in

im
al

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

no
t

m
et

an
d

ne
ed

im
pr

ov
em

en
t.)

3
B

as
ic

R
eg

io
na

l
S

ys
te

m
in

P
la

ce
(M

ee
ts

m
in

im
al

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

w
ith

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

fo
r

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

an
d

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t.)

4
A

dv
an

ce
d

R
eg

io
na

l
S

ys
te

m
(M

ee
ts

an
d

ex
ce

ed
s

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

w
ith

so
m

e
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
fo

r
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
an

d
sy

st
em

ad
va

nc
em

en
t.)

5
B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e
R

eg
io

na
l

S
ys

te
m

(M
ee

ts
an

d
ex

ce
ed

s
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
an

d
se

rv
es

as
a

m
od

el
or

be
st

pr
ac

tic
e

fo
r

ot
he

rs
.)

•
T

he
re

gi
on

m
us

t
ad

dr
es

s
al

l
el

em
en

ts
of

th
e

se
lf

-a
ss

es
sm

en
t

an
d

ac
hi

ev
e

a
m

in
im

um
sc

or
e

o
f

3
fo

r
ea

ch
el

em
en

t.
If

a
sc

or
e

o
f

3
is

no
t

ac
hi

ev
ed

,
th

e
R

A
C

m
us

t
de

ve
lo

p
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em

ad
va

nc
em

en
t

pl
an

to
ac

co
m

pl
is

h
a

m
in

im
al

sc
or

e
o
f

3
ov

er
th

e
ne

xt
12

m
on

th
s.

•
A

sc
or

e
o

f
4

de
m

on
st

ra
te

s
th

e
re

gi
on

m
ee

ts
an

d
ex

ce
ed

s
th

e
m

in
im

um
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
bu

t
ca

n
co

nt
in

ue
to

im
pr

ov
e

an
d

ad
va

nc
e

th
e

sy
st

em
.

•
If

a
sc

or
e

o
f

5
is

re
ac

he
d,

th
e

R
A

C
is

co
ns

id
er

ed
a

be
st

-p
ra

ct
ic

e
m

od
el

fo
r

th
is

el
em

en
t

an
d

sh
ou

ld
co

ns
id

er
sh

ar
in

g
its

pr
ac

ti
ce

s
w

it
h

ot
he

r
re

gi
on

al
,

st
at

e,
an

d
na

ti
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

•
T

he
R

A
C

m
ay

re
ac

h
ou

t
to

lo
ca

l
ac

ad
em

ic
in

st
it

ut
io

ns
an

d
pa

rt
ne

r
w

it
h

st
ud

en
ts

ne
ed

in
g

ca
ps

to
ne

pr
oj

ec
ts

to
as

si
st

in
co

m
pl

et
in

g
th

e
re

gi
on

al
se

lf
-a

ss
es

sm
en

t.

3

RA
C

S
el

f-
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
Sc

or
in

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
T

op



In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

fo
r

C
om

pl
et

io
n

of
th

e
S

el
f-

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

1.
T

he
R

eg
io

na
l

A
dv

is
or

y
C

ou
nc

il
(R

A
C

)
Se

lf
-A

ss
es

sm
en

t
T

oo
l

is
de

si
gn

ed
to

be
co

m
pl

et
ed

w
ith

th
e

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

an
d

th
e

R
A

C
st

af
f.

2.
T

he
R

A
C

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
D

ir
ec

to
r

or
C

ha
ir

w
ill

as
si

gn
sp

ec
if

ic
se

ct
io

ns
to

th
e

R
A

C
co

m
m

itt
ee

s
fo

r
re

vi
ew

an
d

co
m

pl
et

io
n.

3.
T

he
R

.A
C

le
ad

er
s,

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
an

d
co

m
m

itt
ee

m
em

be
rs

re
vi

ew
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
R

A
C

ac
tiv

iti
es

an
d

do
cu

m
en

ts
to

sc
or

e
th

e
sp

ec
if

ic
el

em
en

ts
.

4.
If

th
e

sp
ec

if
ic

el
em

en
ts

do
no

t
fi

t
in

to
a

de
fi

ne
d

R
A

C
co

m
m

itt
ee

,
th

e
el

em
en

ts
w

ill
be

sc
or

ed
by

th
e

R
A

C
bo

ar
d

af
te

r
re

vi
ew

in
g

th
e

R
A

C
ac

tiv
iti

es
an

d
do

cu
m

en
ts

,
in

cl
ud

in
g

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
,

gu
id

el
in

es
,

an
d

th
e

w
eb

si
te

.

5.
T

he
R

A
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
an

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
al

l
el

em
en

ts
an

d
as

si
gn

a
fi

na
l

sc
or

e.

6.
A

ft
er

al
l

el
em

en
ts

ha
ve

be
en

as
se

ss
ed

an
d

sc
or

ed
,

th
e

R
A

C
le

ad
er

s,
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
,

an
d

co
m

m
itt

ee
m

em
be

rs
w

ill
id

en
tif

y
th

os
e

el
em

en
ts

th
at

ha
ve

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss
th

an
3.

7.
T

he
R

A
C

le
ad

er
s

w
ill

as
si

gn
th

os
e

el
em

en
ts

w
ith

an
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

of
le

ss
th

an
3

to
th

e
R

A
C

co
m

m
itt

ee
s

to
de

ve
lo

p
a

de
ta

ile
d

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

m
ov

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
es

of
1

or
2

up
to

a
3.

8.
E

le
m

en
ts

th
at

do
no

t
al

ig
n

w
ith

th
e

R
A

C
co

m
m

itt
ee

s
an

d
ha

ve
an

as
se

ss
m

en
t

sc
or

e
of

le
ss

th
an

3
w

ill
ha

ve
a

de
ta

ile
d

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
de

ve
lo

pe
d

by
th

e
R

A
C

bo
ar

d.

9.
A

ll
ac

tio
n

pl
an

s
m

us
t

fo
llo

w
th

e
“S

M
A

R
T

”
go

al
fo

rm
at

:
Sp

ec
JI

c,
M

ea
su

ra
bl

e,
A

tta
in

ab
le

,
R

el
ev

an
t,

an
d

T
im

eb
ou

nd
.

10
.

E
le

m
en

ts
w

ith
a

sc
or

e
of

5
ar

e
id

en
tif

ie
d

as
“b

es
t

pr
ac

tic
e”

m
od

el
s.

11
.

T
he

R
A

C
le

ad
er

s,
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
,

an
d

co
m

m
itt

ee
m

em
be

rs
w

ill
de

ve
lo

p
a

pa
pe

r,
Po

w
er

Po
in

t,
T

ed
-T

al
k,

Y
ou

T
ub

e,
or

ot
he

r
pr

oc
es

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

e
be

st
pr

ac
tic

es
w

ith
ot

he
r

R
A

C
s

at
th

e
R

A
C

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
D

ir
ec

to
r/

C
ha

ir
m

ee
tin

g,
E

M
S

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

or
ot

he
r

fo
ru

m
w

ith
in

th
e

ne
xt

12
m

on
th

s.

12
.

T
he

co
m

pl
et

ed
se

lf
-a

ss
es

sm
en

t
sc

or
in

g
to

ol
,

ac
tio

n
pl

an
s,

an
d

be
st

pr
ac

tic
e

m
od

el
-s

ha
ri

ng
m

od
al

iti
es

ar
e

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

re
vi

si
on

s
an

d
th

e
R

A
C

’s
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
.

13
.

T
he

sc
or

e
fo

r
ea

ch
in

di
ca

to
r

w
ill

be
re

fl
ec

te
d

as
an

av
er

ag
e

if
in

di
vi

du
al

sc
or

es
fo

r
ea

ch
sy

st
em

ar
e

su
bm

itt
ed

by
th

e
R

A
C

.

14
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

E
M

S,
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
pl

an
m

ay
be

re
fe

rr
ed

to
as

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
in

th
e

do
cu

m
en

t.

N
ot

e:
A

ft
er

ea
ch

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e

se
ss

io
n,

th
e

de
pa

rt
m

en
t

w
ill

re
vi

ew
le

gi
sl

at
iv

e
ac

tiv
iti

es
af

fe
ct

in
g

E
M

S,
T

ra
um

a
Sy

st
em

s,
an

d
th

e
id

en
tif

ie
d

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
.

T
he

de
pa

rt
m

en
t

w
ill

de
fi

ne
w

he
n

re
vi

si
on

s
to

th
e

R
eg

io
na

l
A

dv
is

or
y

C
ou

nc
il

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

C
ri

te
ri

a
an

d
Se

lf
-A

ss
es

sm
en

t
Sc

or
in

g
T

oo
l

ar
e

re
qu

ir
ed

to
in

cl
ud

e
m

od
if

ic
at

io
ns

to
cu

rr
en

t
cr

ite
ri

a
or

th
e

ad
di

tio
n

of
ne

w
cr

ite
ri

a.
T

he

re
vi

se
d

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

C
ri

te
ri

a
an

d
Se

lf
-A

ss
es

sm
en

tw
ill

be
im

pl
em

en
te

d
on

Se
pt

em
be

r
1s

to
ft

he
fo

llo
w

in
g

ye
ar

.
T

he
R

A
C

s
w

ill
be

no
tif

ie
d

of
th

e
ne

ed
fo

r
re

vi
si

on
s

pr
io

r
to

th
e

re
vi

si
on

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

be
no

tif
ie

d
of

th
e

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
da

te
.

D
oc

um
en

t
ve

rs
io

ns
w

ill
be

no
ta

te
d

by
ye

ar
fo

llo
w

ed
by

re
vi

si
on

nu
m

be
r

(i
.e

.,
V

20
24

.1
,t

he
fi

rs
t

re
vi

si
on

of
20

24
)

w
ith

th
e

da
te

of
re

vi
si

on
in

th
e

fo
ot

er
.

4

RA
C

S
el

f-
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
Sc

or
in

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
T

op



1.
EP

ID
EM

IO
LO

G
Y

T
he

re
is

a
th

or
ou

gh
de

sc
ri

pt
io

n
of

th
e

ep
id

em
io

lo
gy

of
EM

S,
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
in

ci
de

nc
e

of
EM

S
tr

an
sp

or
t,

ho
sp

it
al

ad
m

is
si

on
s,

an
d

m
or

ta
li

ty
in

th
e

re
gi

on
al

po
pu

la
ti

on
-b

as
ed

da
ta

(i
nc

lu
di

ng
da

ta
sp

ec
if

ic
to

ur
ba

n,
ru

ra
l,

an
d

di
ve

rs
e

po
pu

la
ti

on
s)

to
as

si
st

in
de

fi
ni

ng
re

gi
on

al
pr

io
ri

ti
es

.

If
th

e
da

ta
is

no
t

av
ai

la
bl

e
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
St

at
e

EM
S

T
ra

um
a

R
eg

is
tr

y,
th

e
RA

C
is

no
t

he
ld

ac
co

un
ta

bl
e

fo
r

th
is

in
di

ca
to

r.

0.
N

ot
K

no
w

n

1.
T

he
re

is
no

da
ta

de
sc

ri
pt

io
n

of
th

e
ep

id
em

io
lo

gy
of

EM
S,

tr
au

m
a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

an
d

em
er

ge
nc

y
he

al
th

ca
re

in
ci

de
nc

e
of

EM
S

tr
an

sp
o

rt
,

ho
sp

it
al

ad
m

is
si

on
,

an
d

m
o
rt

al
it

y
in

th
e

re
gi

on
.

2.
R

ep
or

te
d

ad
m

is
si

on
s

an
d

m
or

ta
li

ty
da

ta
ha

ve
be

en
us

ed
to

de
sc

ri
be

th
e

st
at

ew
id

e
in

ci
de

nc
e

of
EM

S
tr

an
sp

or
ts

,
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
de

at
hs

,
ag

gr
eg

at
in

g
al

l
et

io
lo

gi
es

,
bu

t
no

re
gi

on
al

da
ta

is
av

ai
la

bl
e.

3.
T

he
RA

C
ha

s
ac

ce
ss

to
th

e
m

in
im

al
da

ta
se

ts
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
to

de
ve

lo
p

an
ep

id
em

io
lo

gy
hi

st
or

y
of

th
e

re
gi

on
al

in
ci

de
nc

e
of

EM
S

tr
an

sp
or

ts
,

ho
sp

it
al

ad
m

is
si

on
s,

an
d

m
or

ta
li

ty
fo

r
tr

au
m

a
an

d
ot

he
r

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
pa

ti
en

ts
.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
qu

ar
te

rl
y

da
ta

is
ag

gr
eg

at
ed

in
a

co
nf

id
en

ti
al

pr
oc

es
s

by
re

po
rt

in
g

en
ti

ti
es

an
d

sh
ar

ed
w

it
h

th
e

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

hi
p.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
us

e
th

e
da

ta
to

de
ve

lo
p

st
ra

te
gi

es
an

d
pr

io
ri

ti
ze

ne
ed

s
fo

r
th

e
ru

ra
l

an
d

ur
ba

n
ar

ea
s,

in
cl

ud
in

g
m

ea
su

re
s

to

ad
dr

es
s

di
sp

ar
it

ie
s

or
in

eq
ui

ti
es

in
ca

re
fo

r
po

pu
la

ti
on

s,
to

de
fi

ne
ke

y
re

gi
on

al
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s,
pr

ev
en

ti
on

,
an

d
aw

ar
en

es
s

pr
og

ra
m

s.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
he

R
A

C
st

ak
eh

o
ld

er
s

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T
”

go
al

fo
rm

at
.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

t
to

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

O
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

0
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

In
di

ca
to

r
S

co
ri

ng

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p
5



2.
E

PI
D

E
M

IO
L

O
G

Y
Su

rv
ei

l l
an

ce
T

he
re

is
an

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
su

rv
ei

ll
an

ce
pr

oc
es

s
th

at
ca

n,
in

pa
rt

,
be

us
ed

to
su

pp
or

t
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
m

ea
su

re
s.

T
he

da
ta

av
ai

la
bl

e
is

in
te

gr
at

ed
in

to
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

.

If
th

e
da

ta
is

no
t

av
ai

la
bl

e
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
St

at
e

EM
S

T
ra

um
a

R
eg

is
try

,t
he

RA
C

is
no

t
he

ld
ac

co
un

ta
bl

e
fo

r
th

is
in

di
ca

to
r.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

ar
e

no
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
re

gi
on

-w
id

e
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

su
rv

ei
ll

an
ce

pr
oc

es
se

s.

2.
T

he
re

is
a

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
da

ta
co

ll
ec

ti
on

pr
oc

es
s,

bu
t

no
t

al
l

EM
S

pr
ov

id
er

s
or

ho
sp

it
al

s
in

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

ar
ea

co
nt

ri
bu

te
to

th
e

da
ta

ba
se

.

3.
T

he
re

is
a

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
da

ta
in

it
ia

ti
ve

w
it

h
al

l
EM

S
pr

ov
id

er
s

an
d

de
si

gn
at

ed
ho

sp
it

al
s

in
th

e
re

gi
on

co
nt

ri
bu

ti
ng

da
ta

fo
r

th
e

in
ci

de
nc

e
of

EM
S

tr
an

sp
or

ts
,

ho
sp

it
al

ad
m

is
si

on
s,

an
d

m
or

ta
li

ty
on

ly
.

T
he

da
ta

is
in

te
gr

at
ed

in
to

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
ho

sp
it

al
da

ta
is

us
ed

in
co

nj
un

ct
io

n
w

it
h

th
e

EM
S

da
ta

sy
st

em
or

ho
sp

it
al

di
sc

ha
rg

e
da

ta
.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
re

gi
on

al
da

ta
is

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

an
d

ha
s

co
ns

is
te

nt
da

ta
de

fi
ni

ti
on

s,
w

it
h

th
e

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

EM
S

w
ri

st
ba

nd
id

en
ti

fi
er

an
d

pr
oc

es
se

s
in

pl
ac

e
to

su
pp

or
t

re
po

rt
w

ri
ti

ng
.

T
he

da
ta

su
pp

or
ts

pr
ev

en
ti

on
st

ra
te

gi
es

,
co

al
it

io
n

bu
ild

in
g,

pu
bl

ic
aw

ar
en

es
s,

su
rv

ei
ll

an
ce

,
an

d
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
w

it
h

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r

in
pu

t
to

de
fi

ne
pr

io
ri

ti
es

an
d

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s.

P
ro

ce
ss

es
fo

r
sh

ar
in

g
an

d
lin

ki
ng

da
ta

ex
is

t
be

tw
ee

n
EM

S,
pu

bl
ic

he
al

th
,

an
d

th
e

tr
au

m
a

an
d

em
er

ge
nc

y
he

al
th

ca
re

sy
st

em
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
,

w
it

h
th

is
da

ta
be

in
g

us
ed

to
m

on
it

or
,

in
ve

st
ig

at
e,

an
d

di
ag

no
se

re
gi

on
al

co
m

m
un

it
y

he
al

th
ri

sk
s.

-
-
-

S
co

re
:

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
tt

h
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

O
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

0
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

6

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Sc
or

in
g

To
ol

lM
ar

ch
18

,
20

24
)

M
ov

e
to

To
p



7

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

3.
R

EG
IO

N
A

L
LE

A
D

ER
SH

IP
T

he
RA

C
le

ad
er

sh
ip

,
in

co
ll

ab
or

at
io

n
w

it
h

its
m

em
be

rs
,

pr
ep

ar
es

an
d

di
ss

em
in

at
es

an
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
re

fl
ec

ti
ng

th
e

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
,

su
cc

es
se

s,
an

d
ch

al
le

ng
es

en
co

un
te

re
d

by
th

e
RA

C.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

In
di

ca
to

r
S

co
ri

ng

1.
N

o
re

gi
on

al
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
is

av
ai

la
bl

e.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2.
R

eg
io

na
l

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

s
ar

e
de

ve
lo

pe
d

by
th

e
RA

C
le

ad
er

sh
ip

.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

3.
R

eg
io

na
l

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

s
ar

e
de

ve
lo

pe
d

in
co

ll
ab

or
at

io
n

w
it

h
th

e
RA

C
le

ad
er

s,
R

A
C

co
m

m
it

te
es

,
an

d
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
th

en
di

ss
em

in
at

ed
to

th
e

ge
ne

ra
l

m
em

be
rs

of
th

e
RA

C.
R

eg
io

na
l

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

s
in

cl
ud

e
th

e
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

of
ea

ch
co

m
m

it
te

e
(o

r
or

ga
ni

za
ti

on
al

st
ru

ct
ur

e
de

fi
ne

d
in

th
e

RA
C

by
la

w
s)

,
an

ov
er

vi
ew

of
th

e
re

gi
on

al
ep

id
em

io
lo

gi
ca

l
da

ta
co

ll
ec

te
d,

an
d

an
ov

er
vi

ew
(w

hi
ch

m
ay

be
re

fl
ec

te
d

in
a

m
ap

)
of

th
e

O
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

U
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

se
rv

ic
es

av
ai

la
bl

e
in

th
e

re
gi

on
,

su
ch

as
th

e
lo

ca
ti

on
of

ai
r

m
ed

ic
al

se
rv

ic
es

,
EM

S
pr

ov
id

er
s,

fi
rs

t
re

sp
on

de
r

or
ga

ni
za

ti
on

s
(F

R
O

5)
,

an
d

de
si

gn
at

ed
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

T
he

an
nu

al
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s
an

d
go

al
s

of
th

e
RA

C
an

d

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

th
ei

r
ou

tc
om

e
ar

e
in

cl
ud

ed
in

th
e

re
po

rt
.T

he
re

gi
on

al
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
st

ra
te

gi
c

ac
co

m
pl

is
hm

en
ts

,
in

ju
ry

an
d

di
se

as
e

ou
tc

om
es

,
an

d
ch

al
le

ng
es

en
co

un
te

re
d

ar
e

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
,

an
d

it
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

al
l

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
re

gi
on

al
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
is

sh
ar

ed
w

it
h

re
gi

on
al

co
al

it
io

ns
,

pa
rt

ne
r

or
ga

ni
za

ti
on

s,
pu

bl
ic

he
al

th
,

lo
ca

l
go

ve
rn

m
en

t
en

ti
ti

es
,

an
d

th
e

de
pa

rt
m

en
t.

T
—

M
us

t
ha

ve
a

ti
m

e
de

fi
ne

d
to

re
ac

h
th

e
go

al
s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Sc
or

in
g

To
ol

(M
ar

ch
18

,
20

24
)

M
ov

e
to

To
p



4.
SY

ST
EM

PL
A

N
A

re
gi

on
al

EM
S,

tr
au

m
a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

an
d

em
er

ge
nc

y
he

al
th

ca
re

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

in
pl

ac
e

an
d

ba
se

d
on

an
an

al
ys

is
of

th
e

re
gi

on
al

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

s
an

d
re

gi
on

al
se

lf
-a

ss
es

sm
en

t
an

d
pr

ov
id

es
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s

fo
r

co
ll

ab
or

at
iv

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

pl
an

re
fl

ec
ts

,
at

a
m

in
im

um
,

th
e

re
gi

on
al

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
sp

ec
if

ic
to

ea
ch

of
th

e
se

lf
-

as
se

ss
m

en
t

cr
it

er
ia

an
d

in
cl

ud
es

th
e

re
gi

on
al

gu
id

el
in

es
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
an

d
al

l
as

so
ci

at
ed

do
cu

m
en

ts
ar

e
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

in
a

se
cu

re
lo

ca
ti

on
.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
A

do
cu

m
en

te
d,

ou
td

at
ed

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
ex

is
ts

.

2.
T

he
RA

C
le

ad
er

sh
ip

is
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

/r
ev

is
in

g
a

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
w

it
ho

ut
re

fe
re

nc
e

to
th

e
re

gi
on

al
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
s,

re
so

ur
ce

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

,
da

ta
an

al
ys

es
,

an
d

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n.

3.
T

he
RA

C
le

ad
er

sh
ip

,
co

m
m

it
te

es
,

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

ac
ti

ve
ly

re
vi

si
ng

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
ba

se
d

on
re

gi
on

al
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
s,

th
e

co
m

pl
et

ed
se

lf
-a

ss
es

sm
en

t,
re

so
ur

ce
s

av
ai

la
bl

e,
an

d
da

ta
an

al
ys

es
th

at
al

ig
n

w
it

h
th

e
RA

C
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
cr

it
er

ia
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
an

d
al

l
as

so
ci

at
ed

do
cu

m
en

ts
ar

e
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

sy
st

em
pr

io
ri

ti
es

an
d

ti
m

el
in

es
an

d
in

te
gr

at
es

pu
bl

ic
he

al
th

in
to

th
e

re
vi

si
on

s
of

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
em

er
ge

nc
y

pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

pl
an

s
ar

e
al

ig
ne

d
w

it
h

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
an

d
qu

ar
te

rl
y

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

da
ta

ar
e

sh
ar

ed
w

it
h

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

,
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
,

th
e

bu
si

ne
ss

co
m

m
un

it
y,

pu
bl

ic
he

al
th

,
lo

ca
l

go
ve

rn
m

en
t

en
ti

ti
es

,
an

d
th

e
de

pa
rt

m
en

t.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

t
to

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

D
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

El
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

8

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



5.
SY

ST
EM

PL
A

N
T

he
RA

C
tr

au
m

a,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

pl
an

cl
ea

rl
y

de
sc

ri
be

s
ho

w
th

e
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
w

ill
im

pl
em

en
t

an
d

m
an

ag
e

th
e

RA
C

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

cr
it

er
ia

an
d

co
nt

ra
ct

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

to
en

su
re

th
er

e
is

do
cu

m
en

te
d

ev
id

en
ce

th
at

th
e

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

cr
it

er
ia

ar
e

m
et

an
d

in
cl

ud
es

da
ta

an
al

ys
is

w
he

n
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is
ou

td
at

ed

2.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

do
es

no
t

ad
dr

es
s

or
in

co
rp

or
at

e
th

e
RA

C
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
cr

it
er

ia
or

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

.

3.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

in
cl

ud
es

th
e

el
em

en
ts

of
th

e
RA

C
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
cr

it
er

ia
an

d
co

nt
ra

ct
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
an

d
de

fi
ne

s
ho

w
th

es
e

cr
it

er
ia

ar
e

m
et

to
in

cl
ud

e
da

ta
re

la
te

d
to

ea
ch

of
th

e
el

em
en

ts
as

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

th
e

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
sy

st
em

pl
an

ob
je

ct
iv

es
ar

e
m

on
it

or
ed

an
d

an
al

yz
ed

qu
ar

te
rl

y
an

d
an

nu
al

ly
,

th
en

sh
ar

ed
w

it
h

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
re

gi
on

al
da

ta
is

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
,

re
fl

ec
ti

ng
th

e
sy

st
em

’s
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
an

d
ou

tc
om

es
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
,

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
pu

bl
ic

he
al

th
,

lo
ca

l
go

ve
rn

m
en

t
en

ti
ti

es
,

th
e

bu
si

ne
ss

co
m

m
un

it
y

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
an

d
th

e
de

pa
rt

m
en

t.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

t
to

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

U
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

U
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

9

In
di

ca
to

r
S

co
ri

ng

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Sc
or

in
g

To
ol

(M
ar

ch
18

,
20

24
)

M
ov

e
to

To
p



6.
SY

ST
EM

PL
A

N
T

he
RA

C
tr

au
m

a
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

pl
an

de
fi

ne
s

a
pr

oc
es

s
to

as
si

st
in

sh
ar

in
g

th
e

re
gi

on
al

an
d

st
at

e
al

l-
ha

za
rd

em
er

ge
nc

y
re

sp
on

se
an

d
pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

w
it

h
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

is
sh

ar
ed

as
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

is
no

ev
id

en
ce

th
at

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
ha

s
de

fi
ne

d
pr

oc
es

se
s

to
as

si
st

in
sh

ar
in

g
th

e
re

gi
on

al
an

d
st

at
e

al
l-

ha
za

rd
em

er
ge

nc
y

re
sp

on
se

pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

pl
an

s.

2.
T

he
re

is
an

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
,

bu
t

th
er

e
is

no
lin

ka
ge

or
as

si
st

an
ce

fr
om

th
e

re
gi

on
th

at
ad

dr
es

se
s

th
e

sh
ar

in
g

of
th

e
re

gi
on

al
or

st
at

e
al

l-
ha

za
rd

em
er

ge
nc

y
re

sp
on

se
an

d
pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
pl

an
s.

3.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

ad
dr

es
se

s
th

e
re

gi
on

al
ro

le
in

sh
ar

in
g

th
e

re
gi

on
al

he
al

th
ca

re
an

d
al

l-
ha

za
rd

em
er

ge
nc

y
re

sp
on

se
an

d
pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
pl

an
w

it
h

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
is

sh
ar

ed
as

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
RA

C
le

ad
er

s
fo

st
er

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r

in
te

gr
at

io
n

an
d

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n
w

it
h

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

ex
er

ci
si

ng
pu

bl
ic

he
al

th
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
ha

ve
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s

to
in

te
gr

at
e

an
d

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e

w
it

h
th

e
re

gi
on

al
m

ed
ic

al
op

er
at

io
n

ce
nt

er
th

ro
ug

h
an

in
cl

us
iv

e
pr

oc
es

s
an

d
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e
in

al
l

re
sp

on
se

af
te

r-
re

vi
ew

s.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,t
he

y
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

Li
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

Li
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

10

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t S

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



7.
SY

ST
EM

PL
A

N
A

s
ne

w
ev

id
en

ce
-b

as
ed

gu
id

el
in

es
ar

e
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
di

ss
em

in
at

es
th

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
to

th
e

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

an
d,

w
he

n
ne

ed
ed

,
ha

s
th

e
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e
co

m
m

it
te

e
re

vi
ew

th
e

gu
id

el
in

es
fo

r
re

gi
on

al
in

te
gr

at
io

n.
If

re
gi

on
al

in
te

gr
at

io
n

is
re

co
m

m
en

de
d,

th
e

re
gi

on
al

co
m

m
it

te
e

w
ill

de
ve

lo
p

an
im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

pl
an

in
co

ll
ab

or
at

io
n

w
it

h
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

Al
l

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

m
us

t
ha

ve
an

op
po

rt
un

it
y

to
at

te
nd

an
ed

uc
at

io
na

l
ov

er
vi

ew
of

th
e

gu
id

el
in

es
to

en
su

re
th

ey
ar

e
kn

ow
le

dg
ea

bl
e

of
th

e
ne

w
pr

ac
ti

ce
gu

id
el

in
es

pr
io

r
to

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
an

y
el

em
en

ts
th

at
w

ill
be

in
te

gr
at

ed
in

to
th

e
sy

st
em

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pr
oc

es
s.

If
ap

pr
ov

ed
,

ne
w

gu
id

el
in

es
ar

e
sh

ar
ed

w
it

h
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
an

d
in

te
gr

at
ed

in
to

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
A

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
pr

oc
es

s
fo

r
ev

al
ua

ti
ng

ne
w

ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
pr

ac
ti

ce
gu

id
el

in
es

fo
r

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
w

it
h

th
e

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

do
es

no
t

ex
is

t.

2.
A

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

is
in

pl
ac

e
to

in
fo

rm
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
of

ne
w

ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
gu

id
el

in
es

fo
r

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
in

th
e

re
gi

on
bu

t
do

es
no

t
de

fi
ne

ho
w

it
w

ill
be

in
te

gr
at

ed
re

gi
on

al
ly

.

3.
A

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

is
in

pl
ac

e
to

in
fo

rm
th

e
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
of

ne
w

ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
gu

id
el

in
es

an
d

de
fi

ne
if

th
e

gu
id

el
in

es
sh

ou
ld

be
in

te
gr

at
ed

in
to

th
e

re
gi

on
al

gu
id

el
in

es
.

If
th

e
re

co
m

m
en

da
ti

on
is

to
in

te
gr

at
e

th
e

gu
id

el
in

es
in

to
th

e
re

gi
on

,
pr

oc
es

se
s

fo
r

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
of

th
e

gu
id

el
in

es
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r
ed

uc
at

io
n

fo
r

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
m

us
t

be
pr

ov
id

ed
.

If
ap

pr
ov

ed
,

ne
w

gu
id

el
in

es
ar

e
sh

ar
ed

w
it

h
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
an

d
in

te
gr

at
ed

in
to

th
e

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
gu

id
el

in
es

ar
e

in
te

gr
at

ed
in

to
th

e
sy

st
em

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pr
oc

es
s.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
pl

an
in

cl
ud

es
th

e
sy

st
em

’s
ca

pa
bi

li
ti

es
to

co
ll

ec
t,

m
on

it
or

,
an

d
an

al
yz

e
da

ta
fo

r
re

po
rt

in
g

pu
rp

os
es

an
d

to
pr

od
uc

e
re

po
rt

s
re

fl
ec

ti
ng

th
e

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

an
d

ou
tc

om
es

of
th

e
gu

id
el

in
es

.
T

he
re

po
rt

s
ar

e
sh

ar
ed

w
it

h
th

e
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
an

d
co

nt
ai

ne
d

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
R

A
C

id
en

ti
fi

es
a

sc
or

e
of

le
ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T
—

M
us

t
ha

ve
a

ti
m

e
de

fi
ne

d
to

re
ac

h
th

e
go

al
s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

D
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

0
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

RA
C

S
el

f-
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
S

co
ri

ng
T

oo
l

(M
ar

ch
18

,
20

24
)

M
ov

e
to

T
op

11



0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

do
es

no
t

ad
dr

es
s

th
es

e
is

su
es

.

2.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

id
en

ti
fi

es
th

e
ne

ed
fo

r
ca

pa
bi

li
ti

es
or

ca
pa

ci
ty

fo
r

EM
S

or
de

si
gn

at
ed

fa
ci

li
ti

es
in

th
e

re
gi

on
bu

t
do

es
no

t
ha

ve
pr

oc
es

se
s

in
pl

ac
e

to
m

on
it

or
.

3.
T

he
RA

C
ha

s
pr

oc
es

se
s

in
pl

ac
e

to
m

on
it

or
th

e
ca

pa
bi

li
ti

es
an

d
ca

pa
ci

ty
fo

r
EM

S
an

d
de

si
gn

at
ed

fa
ci

li
ti

es
in

th
e

RA
C.

T
hi

s
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
is

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
sy

st
em

pl
an

.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
ca

pa
bi

li
ti

es
an

d
ca

pa
ci

ty
fo

r
EM

S
an

d
de

si
gn

at
ed

fa
ci

li
ti

es
in

al
l

ge
og

ra
ph

ic
ar

ea
s

of
th

e
re

gi
on

ar
e

m
on

it
or

ed
fo

r
co

nt
in

ua
l

op
er

at
io

ns
.

(E
xa

m
pl

e:
P

ed
ia

tr
ic

tr
an

sp
or

t
ca

pa
bi

li
ti

es
in

th
e

ve
ry

ru
ra

l
ar

ea
s

of
th

e
re

gi
on

ar
e

ne
ed

ed
.)

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
re

gi
on

al
le

ad
er

s
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
co

ll
ec

ti
ve

ly
w

or
k

on
st

ra
te

gi
es

to
ad

va
nc

e
th

e
EM

S
an

d
de

si
gn

at
ed

fa
ci

lit
ie

s’
ca

pa
bi

li
ti

es
an

d
ca

pa
ci

ty
in

th
e

re
gi

on
w

it
h

th
e

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
pu

bl
ic

he
al

th
,

lo
ca

l
go

ve
rn

m
en

t
en

ti
ti

es
,

lo
ca

l
bu

si
ne

ss
co

m
m

un
it

y
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
,

an
d

th
e

de
pa

rt
m

en
t.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e
sc

or
in

g
sy

st
em

,
bu

t
th

e
RA

C
w

ill
co

m
pl

et
e

th
e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

t
to

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T
—

M
us

t
ha

ve
a

ti
m

e
de

fi
ne

d
to

re
ac

h
th

e
go

al
s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

12

8.
SY

ST
EM

PL
A

N
T

he
re

gi
on

al
tr

au
m

a
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

pl
an

in
cl

ud
es

th
e

ca
pa

bi
li

ti
es

an
d

ca
pa

ci
ty

fo
r

EM
S

an
d

de
si

gn
at

ed
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

in
th

e
R

A
C

.
T

hi
s

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

is
in

cl
ud

ed
in

th
e

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
a

ke
ho

ld
er

s.

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

S
co

re
:

O
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

0
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Sc
or

in
g

To
ol

(M
ar

ch
18

,
20

24
)

M
ov

e
to

To
p



9.
SY

ST
EM

IN
TE

G
R

A
TI

O
N

T
he

re
is

a
cl

ea
rl

y
de

fi
ne

d,
co

op
er

at
iv

e,
an

d
on

go
in

g
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
re

gi
on

al
EM

S,
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
ph

ys
ic

ia
n

le
ad

er
s.

T
hi

s
is

w
ri

tt
en

in
to

th
e

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

is
lit

tle
ev

id
en

ce
of

ph
ys

ic
ia

n
in

te
gr

at
io

n
in

to
th

e
re

gi
on

al
ca

re
sy

st
em

.

2.
T

he
re

is
no

fo
rm

al
ly

es
ta

bl
is

he
d,

on
go

in
g

re
la

ti
on

sh
ip

be
tw

ee
n

th
e

re
gi

on
al

EM
S,

tr
au

m
a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

an
d

em
er

ge
nc

y
he

al
th

ca
re

sy
st

em
m

ed
ic

al
di

re
ct

or
s.

T
he

re
is

no
ev

id
en

ce
of

in
fo

rm
al

ef
fo

rt
s

to

co
op

er
at

e
an

d
co

m
m

un
ic

at
e.

3.
T

he
re

ar
e

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

an
d

on
go

in
g

re
la

ti
on

sh
ip

s
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
re

gi
on

al
EM

S,
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
o

th
er

em
er

ge
nc

y
he

al
th

ca
re

sy
st

em
m

ed
ic

al
di

re
ct

or
s

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

m
ed

ic
al

ad
vi

so
ry

st
ru

ct
ur

e
ou

tl
in

ed
in

th
e

by
la

w
s,

w
it

h
m

in
im

al
in

te
gr

at
io

n
of

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
se

rv
ic

es
su

ch
as

ne
ur

os
ur

ge
on

s,
ne

ur
ol

og
is

ts
,

or
th

op
ed

ic
su

rg
eo

ns
,

fa
m

ily
m

ed
ic

in
e

ph
ys

ic
ia

ns
,

in
te

ns
iv

is
ts

,
ho

sp
it

al
is

ts
,

ge
ri

at
ri

ci
an

s,
pe

di
at

ri
ci

an
s,

be
ha

vi
or

al
he

al
th

pr
ov

id
er

s,
an

d
re

ha
bi

li
ta

ti
on

pr
ov

id
er

s.
A

dv
an

ce
d

pr
ac

ti
ce

pr
ov

id
er

s
ar

e
in

te
gr

at
ed

in
to

th
e

sy
st

em
pl

an
ni

ng
.T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
so

m
e

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
ph

ys
ic

ia
ns

or
se

rv
ic

es
ar

e
in

te
gr

at
ed

to
de

ve
lo

p
sp

ec
if

ic
gu

id
el

in
es

.
T

hi
s

m
ed

ic
al

ad
vi

so
ry

st
ru

ct
ur

e
m

ay
be

ut
ili

ze
d

to
re

vi
ew

ca
se

s
re

fe
rr

ed
to

th
e

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

co
m

m
it

te
es

as
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

er
e

is
in

te
gr

at
io

n
of

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
ph

ys
ic

ia
ns

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

to
as

si
st

in
de

fi
ni

ng
re

gi
on

al
gu

id
el

in
es

an
d

ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
pr

ac
ti

ce
gu

id
el

in
es

fo
r

pa
ti

en
ts

se
rv

ed
by

th
e

re
gi

on
w

he
n

ne
ed

ed
.

S
pe

ci
al

ty
se

rv
ic

e
ph

ys
ic

ia
ns

ar
e

in
te

gr
at

ed
in

to
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

sp
ec

if
ic

gu
id

el
in

es
fo

r
th

ei
r

sp
ec

ia
lt

y.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ilt

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T
—

M
us

t
ha

ve
a

ti
m

e
de

fi
ne

d
to

re
ac

h
th

e
go

al
s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

O
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

0
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

13

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Sc
or

in
g

To
ol

(M
ar

ch
18

,2
02

4)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

do
es

no
t

in
cl

ud
e

th
e

re
gi

on
’s

de
si

gn
at

ed
fa

ci
li

ti
es

or
pr

eh
os

pi
ta

l
pr

ov
id

er
s.

2.
T

he
re

is
a

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
th

at
in

te
gr

at
es

al
l

de
si

gn
at

ed
fa

ci
li

ti
es

an
d

pr
eh

os
pi

ta
l

pr
ov

id
er

s
bu

t
do

es
no

t
in

cl
ud

e
o

th
er

he
al

th
ca

re
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

3.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

in
te

gr
at

es
de

si
gn

at
ed

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
w

it
h

o
th

er
ac

ut
e

ca
re

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
ex

te
nd

ed
ca

re
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

re
ha

bi
li

ta
ti

on
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

an
d

9-
1-

1
EM

S
pr

ov
id

er
s

fr
om

th
e

ur
ba

n,
su

bu
rb

an
,

an
d

ru
ra

l
co

m
m

un
it

ie
s

in
to

th
e

re
gi

on
al

co
m

m
it

te
es

an
d

id
en

ti
fi

ed
pr

oj
ec

ts
.

T
hi

s
el

em
en

t
of

sy
st

em
in

te
gr

at
io

n
is

w
ri

tt
en

in
to

th
e

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
RA

C
ou

tl
in

es
de

fi
ne

d
ro

le
s,

re
sp

on
si

bi
li

ti
es

,
an

d
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
of

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n
in

th
e

re
gi

on
al

co
m

m
it

te
es

.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
co

m
m

it
te

e
ou

tc
om

es
ar

e
m

on
it

or
ed

,
an

al
yz

ed
,

an
d

sh
ar

ed
w

it
h

th
e

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
pu

bl
ic

he
al

th
,

lo
ca

l
go

ve
rn

m
en

t
en

ti
ti

es
,

lo
ca

l
bu

si
ne

ss
co

m
m

un
it

y
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
,

an
d

th
e

de
pa

rt
m

en
t.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

10
.

SY
ST

EM
IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
T

he
re

gi
on

al
tr

au
m

a
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

pl
an

in
te

gr
at

es
de

si
gn

at
ed

fa
ci

li
ti

es
w

it
h

o
th

er
ac

ut
e

ca
re

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
ex

te
nd

ed
ca

re
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

re
ha

bi
li

ta
ti

on
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

an
d

9-
1-

1
EM

S
pr

ov
id

er
s

in
to

re
gi

on
al

co
m

m
it

te
es

an
d

pr
oj

ec
ts

.
T

hi
s

in
cl

ud
es

fa
ci

li
ti

es
fo

r
sp

ec
ia

lt
y

ca
re

su
ch

as
bu

rn
ca

re
.

T
hi

s
el

em
en

t
of

sy
st

em
in

te
gr

at
io

n
is

w
ri

tt
en

in
to

th
e

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

S
co

re
:

U
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

U
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

14

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Sc
or

in
g

To
ol

(M
ar

ch
18

,
20

24
)

M
ov

e
to

To
p



11
.

B
U

SI
N

ES
S/

FI
N

A
N

C
E

T
he

RA
C

le
ad

er
s

pr
ov

id
e

th
e

ge
ne

ra
l

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

w
it

h
a

fi
na

nc
ia

l
re

po
rt

,
w

hi
ch

in
cl

ud
es

fu
nd

s
ex

pe
nd

ed
,

pl
an

ne
d

ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

,
re

m
ai

ni
ng

ba
la

nc
es

of
fu

nd
in

g
fo

r
RA

C
op

er
at

io
ns

,
an

d
th

e
fu

nd
in

g
al

lo
ca

te
d

to
sp

ec
if

ic
pr

oj
ec

ts
re

la
te

d
to

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

an
d

ad
va

nc
em

en
t

of
th

e
re

gi
on

al
EM

S,
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

.
T

hi
s

m
us

t
be

an
ag

en
da

it
em

in
th

e
ge

ne
ra

l
m

em
be

rs
hi

p
m

ee
ti

ng
s.

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

m
ee

ti
ng

s
an

d
ag

en
da

s
m

us
t

be
po

st
ed

on
th

e
R

A
C

w
eb

si
te

.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
N

o
op

er
at

io
na

l
bu

dg
et

s
or

re
gi

on
al

fi
na

nc
ia

l
re

po
rt

s
ar

e
sh

ar
ed

w
it

h
th

e
RA

C
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

2.
T

he
op

er
at

io
na

l
bu

dg
et

to
su

pp
or

t
th

e
re

gi
on

al
EM

S,
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

is
li

m
it

ed
.

T
he

re
is

no
ev

id
en

ce
of

bu
dg

et
re

po
rt

s
be

in
g

sh
ar

ed
w

it
h

th
e

R
A

C
ge

ne
ra

l
m

em
be

rs
hi

p.

3.
T

he
an

nu
al

bu
dg

et
an

d
th

e
re

gi
on

al
EM

S,
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

fu
nd

in
g

al
lo

ca
ti

on
s

an
d

pr
io

ri
ti

es
ar

e
sh

ar
ed

w
it

h
th

e
R

A
C

ge
ne

ra
l

m
em

be
rs

hi
p.

T
hi

s
m

us
t

be
an

ag
en

da
it

em
in

th
e

ge
ne

ra
l

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

m
ee

ti
ng

.
M

em
be

rs
hi

p
m

ee
ti

ng
s

an
d

ag
en

da
s

m
us

t
be

po
st

ed
on

th
e

R
A

C
w

eb
si

te
.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
al

l
fi

na
nc

ia
l

au
di

t
fi

nd
in

gs
ar

e
sh

ar
ed

w
it

h
th

e
RA

C
bo

ar
d,

w
it

h
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e
ac

ti
on

pl
an

s
as

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
RA

C
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
ha

ve
an

op
po

rt
un

it
y

to
pr

ov
id

e
in

pu
t

an
d

re
co

m
m

en
da

ti
on

s
fo

r
th

e
an

nu
al

fi
na

nc
ia

l
de

ci
si

on
s

be
fo

re
th

e
fi

na
l

ap
pr

ov
al

of
th

e
bu

dg
et

.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
R

A
C

id
en

ti
fi

es
a

sc
or

e
of

le
ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T
—

M
us

t
ha

ve
a

ti
m

e
de

fi
ne

d
to

re
ac

h
th

e
go

al
s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

O
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

Li
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

15

In
di

ca
to

r
S

co
ri

ng

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



12
.

EM
S/

PR
EH

O
SP

IT
A

L
T

he
re

gi
on

al
tr

au
m

a
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

pl
an

de
fi

ne
s

an
EM

S
M

ed
ic

al
D

ir
ec

to
r

C
om

m
it

te
e

or
m

ed
ic

al
ad

vi
so

ry
pr

oc
es

s
th

at
is

ac
ti

ve
ly

in
vo

lv
ed

w
it

h
th

e
lo

ca
l

an
d

st
at

e
ad

vi
so

ry
co

un
ci

l
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s
fo

cu
si

ng
on

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t,

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
,

an
d

on
go

in
g

ev
al

ua
ti

on
of

th
e

EM
S

sy
st

em
gu

id
el

in
es

.
T

he
se

gu
id

el
in

es
in

cl
ud

e
bu

t
ar

e
no

t
li

m
it

ed
to

pr
eh

os
pi

ta
l

tr
ia

ge
cr

it
er

ia
to

es
ta

bl
is

h
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e
de

st
in

at
io

n
an

d
tr

an
sp

o
rt

cr
it

er
ia

fo
r

pa
ti

en
ts

w
it

h
ac

ut
e

tr
au

m
a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

or
ot

he
r

ti
m

e-
se

ns
it

iv
e

di
se

as
e

pr
oc

es
se

s;
w

hi
ch

re
so

ur
ce

s
to

di
sp

at
ch

,
su

ch
as

A
dv

an
ce

d
Li

fe
S

up
po

rt
(A

LS
)

ve
rs

us
B

as
ic

Li
fe

S
up

po
rt

(B
LS

)
an

d
Fi

rs
t

R
es

po
nd

er
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

(F
R

O
);

ai
r-

gr
ou

nd
co

or
di

na
ti

on
;

ea
rl

y
no

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
of

th
e

re
ce

iv
in

g
he

al
th

ca
re

fa
ci

lit
y;

p
re

ar
ri

va
l

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

;
E

M
S-

T
im

e
O

ut
gu

id
el

in
es

;
fa

ci
lit

y
pa

ti
en

t
fe

ed
ba

ck
to

EM
S;

an
d

ot
he

r
EM

S
re

gi
on

al
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

.
T

he
se

ar
e

el
em

en
ts

of
th

e
re

gi
on

al
tr

au
m

a,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

pl
an

.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

ar
e

no
re

gi
on

al
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th

ca
re

sy
st

em
re

co
m

m
en

de
d

pr
eh

os
pi

ta
l

gu
id

el
in

es
.

2.
R

eg
io

na
l

tr
au

m
a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

an
d

em
er

ge
nc

y
he

al
th

ca
re

sy
st

em

gu
id

el
in

es
ha

ve
be

en
de

ve
lo

pe
d

bu
t

w
it

ho
ut

re
ga

rd
to

th
e

na
ti

on
al

st
an

da
rd

s.

3.
R

eg
io

na
l

tr
au

m
a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

an
d

em
er

ge
nc

y
he

al
th

ca
re

sy
st

em

gu
id

el
in

es
ha

ve
be

en
de

ve
lo

pe
d

an
d

ad
op

te
d

an
d

ar
e

co
ng

ru
en

t
w

it
h

na
ti

on
al

st
an

da
rd

s,
bu

t
th

er
e

is
no

ev
id

en
ce

of
a

co
or

di
na

te
d

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
pr

oc
es

s
w

it
h

th
e

re
gi

on
al

EM
S

pr
ov

id
er

s
an

d
o

th
er

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.
T

he
EM

S
gu

id
el

in
es

ar
e

an
el

em
en

t
of

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
a

do
cu

m
en

te
d

re
gi

on
al

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
pl

an
in

cl
ud

es
th

e
re

gi
on

al
EM

S
pr

ov
id

er
s

an
d

ot
he

r
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
w

it
h

m
in

im
al

ou
tc

om
e

da
ta

.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

es
e

gu
id

el
in

es
ar

e
in

te
gr

at
ed

w
it

h
th

e
re

gi
on

al

sy
st

em
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
pr

oc
es

s
to

ev
al

ua
te

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

w
it

h
th

e
gu

id
el

in
es

an
d

ou
tc

om
e

da
ta

.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

R
A

C
w

ill
co

m
pl

et
e

th
e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

t
to

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

R
A

C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

0
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

0
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p
16



0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

ar
e

no
re

co
m

m
en

de
d

re
gi

on
al

pr
eh

os
pi

ta
l

tr
ia

ge
cr

it
er

ia
to

en
su

re
th

at
pa

ti
en

ts
w

ith
ac

ut
e

tr
au

m
a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

or
ot

he
r

ti
m

e-
se

ns
it

iv
e

di
se

as
e

pr
oc

es
se

s
ar

e
tr

an
sp

or
te

d
to

th
e

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e

fa
ci

lit
y.

2.
T

he
re

ar
e

di
ff

er
in

g
re

gi
on

al
pr

eh
os

pi
ta

l
tr

ia
ge

cr
it

er
ia

fo
r

ac
ut

e

tr
au

m
a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

an
d

ot
he

r
ti

m
e-

se
ns

it
iv

e
di

se
as

e
pr

oc
es

se
s

us
ed

by
EM

S
pr

ov
id

er
s.

T
he

ap
pr

op
ri

at
en

es
s

of
pr

eh
os

pi
ta

l
tr

ia
ge

cr
it

er
ia

an
d

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

ar
e

no
t

ev
al

ua
te

d.

3.
R

eg
io

na
l

pr
eh

os
pi

ta
l

tr
ia

ge
cr

it
er

ia
fo

r
pa

ti
en

ts
w

it
h

ac
ut

e
tr

au
m

a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

an
d

ot
he

r
ti

m
e-

se
ns

it
iv

e
di

se
as

e
pr

oc
es

se
s

ar
e

de
ve

lo
pe

d,
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

th
e

E
M

S/
FR

O
M

ed
ic

al
D

ir
ec

to
r

C
om

m
it

te
e

or

m
ed

ic
al

ad
vi

so
ry

pr
oc

es
s,

an
d

im
pl

em
en

te
d

fo
r

a
sy

st
em

ap
pr

oa
ch

.

T
he

se
pr

eh
os

pi
ta

l
gu

id
el

in
es

ar
e

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
pr

eh
os

pi
ta

l
tr

ia
ge

cr
it

er
ia

ar
e

ut
ili

ze
d

by
EM

S
pr

ov
id

er
s

an
d

m
on

it
or

ed
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pr
oc

es
s.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

of
th

e
tr

ia
ge

cr
it

er
ia

is
ev

al
ua

te
d

th
ro

ug
h

ou
tc

om
es

an
d

tr
an

sf
er

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
.

T
he

se
re

po
rt

s
ar

e
ge

ne
ra

te
d

qu
ar

te
rl

y
an

d
re

vi
ew

ed
by

th
e

M
ed

ic
al

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

om
m

it
te

e
or

m
ed

ic
al

ad
vi

so
ry

pr
oc

es
s.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

RA
C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,t
he

y
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

13
.

EM
S/

PR
EH

O
SP

IT
A

L
T

he
re

ar
e

re
co

m
m

en
de

d
re

gi
on

al
pr

eh
os

pi
ta

l
tr

ia
ge

cr
it

er
ia

to
es

ta
bl

is
h

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e

de
st

in
at

io
n

an
d

tr
an

sp
o
rt

of
pa

ti
en

ts
w

it
h

ac
ut

e
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
or

o
th

er
ti

m
e-

se
ns

it
iv

e
di

se
as

e
pr

oc
es

se
s.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

EM
S

M
ed

ic
al

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

om
m

it
te

e
or

m
ed

ic
al

ad
vi

so
ry

pr
oc

es
s,

EM
S

pr
ov

id
er

s,
an

d
de

si
gn

at
ed

fa
ci

li
ti

es
re

gu
la

rl
y

ev
al

ua
te

pr
eh

os
pi

ta
l

tr
ia

ge
cr

it
er

ia
to

id
en

ti
fy

sy
st

em
ga

ps
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

pr
eh

os
pi

ta
l

tr
ia

ge
cr

it
er

ia
ar

e
in

cl
ud

ed
in

th
e

EM
S

gu
id

el
in

es
of

th
e

re
gi

on
al

tr
au

m
a

an
d

em
er

ge
nc

y
he

al
th

ca
re

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

S
co

re
:

D
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

D
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

17

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



14
.

D
EF

IN
IT

IV
E

CA
RE

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
T

he
re

gi
on

al
EM

S,
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

id
en

ti
fi

es
an

d
tr

ac
ks

th
e

nu
m

be
r,

le
ve

ls
,

an
d

ge
og

ra
ph

ic
lo

ca
ti

on
of

de
si

gn
at

ed
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

T
hi

s
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
is

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
tr

au
m

a
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

pl
an

.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

is
no

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
to

id
en

ti
fy

an
d

tr
ac

k
th

e
nu

m
be

r,

le
ve

ls
,

an
d

di
st

ri
bu

ti
on

of
tr

au
m

a
ce

nt
er

s
fo

r
th

e
re

gi
on

.

2.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

do
es

no
t

id
en

ti
fy

or
tr

ac
k

th
e

nu
m

be
r,

le
ve

ls
,

or
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
of

de
si

gn
at

ed
fa

ci
li

ti
es

fo
r

th
e

re
gi

on
.

3.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

id
en

ti
fi

es
th

e
nu

m
be

r,
le

ve
l

of
de

si
gn

at
io

n,
an

d
di

st
ri

bu
ti

on
of

de
si

gn
at

ed
fa

ci
li

ti
es

w
it

hi
n

th
e

re
gi

on
an

d
in

te
gr

at
es

th
is

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

in
to

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

T
hi

s
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
is

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
re

gi
on

id
en

ti
fi

es
ar

ea
s

w
it

h
lim

ite
d

re
so

ur
ce

s
fo

r
ca

re
.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

ha
s

pr
ov

is
io

ns
to

as
si

st
th

e

ar
ea

s
w

it
h

li
m

it
ed

re
so

ur
ce

s
in

m
an

ag
in

g
or

tr
an

sf
er

ri
ng

ac
ut

e

pa
ti

en
ts

,
an

d
th

is
is

m
on

it
or

ed
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pr
oc

es
s.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e
fi

na
l

sc
or

e.
If

th
e

R
A

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
ve

lo
p

a
de

ta
il

ed
sy

st
em

ad
va

nc
em

en
t

pl
an

to
im

pr
ov

e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to

3.
T

he
sy

st
em

ad
va

nc
em

en
t

pl
an

m
us

t
be

w
ri

tt
en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C,

th
ey

w
ill

de
fi

ne
th

e
le

ad
er

s
an

d
ke

y
fa

ct
or

s
th

at
le

d
to

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

th
e

“b
es

t
pr

ac
ti

ce
”

an
d

de
fi

ne
m

ea
su

re
s

to
sh

ar
e

th
es

e
pr

ac
ti

ce
s.

0
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

Li
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Sc
or

in
g

To
ol

(M
ar

ch
18

,
20

24
)

M
ov

e
to

To
p

18



R
eg

io
na

l
pr

oc
es

se
s

to
ex

pe
di

te
in

te
rf

ac
il

it
y

tr
an

sf
er

s
of

ac
ut

e
pa

ti
en

ts

ar
e

no
t

in
pl

ac
e.

2.
T

he
in

te
rf

ac
il

it
y

tr
an

sf
er

gu
id

el
in

es
an

d
pr

oc
es

se
s

ar
e

de
fi

ne
d

by
ea

ch

fa
ci

lit
y,

bu
t

no
re

gi
on

al
pr

oc
es

s
is

es
ta

bl
is

he
d.

3.
R

eg
io

na
l

gu
id

el
in

es
fo

r
in

te
rf

ac
il

it
y

tr
an

sf
er

to
ex

pe
di

te
pa

ti
en

ts
w

it
h

ac
ut

e
tr

au
m

a
or

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
ev

en
ts

,
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

it
h

ti
m

e-

se
ns

it
iv

e
di

se
as

e
pr

oc
es

se
s,

an
d

li
fe

-t
hr

ea
te

ni
ng

or
li

m
b-

th
re

at
en

in
g

in
ju

ri
es

or
di

se
as

es
ar

e
w

ri
tt

en
an

d
in

te
gr

at
ed

in
to

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

T
he

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

es
e

gu
id

el
in

es
an

d
pr

oc
es

se
s

ar
e

m
on

it
or

ed
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pr
oc

es
s.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
re

gi
on

ha
s

im
pl

em
en

te
d

a
tr

an
sf

er
co

or
di

na
ti

ng

ce
nt

er
an

d
m

ea
su

re
s

to
fa

ci
li

ta
te

sh
ar

in
g

of
pa

ti
en

t
im

ag
es

an
d

pa
ti

en
t

re
co

rd
s

fr
om

th
e

tr
an

sf
er

ri
ng

fa
ci

lit
y

to
th

e
re

ce
iv

in
g

fa
ci

lit
y

to

ex
pe

di
te

th
e

ac
ce

pt
in

g
te

am
’s

de
ci

si
on

-m
ak

in
g.

T
hi

s
m

ay
in

cl
ud

e

te
le

he
al

th
an

d
te

le
m

ed
ic

in
e

ca
pa

bi
li

ti
es

.
S

of
tw

ar
e

to
tr

ac
k

th
e

tr
an

sp
o
rt

ag
en

cy
’s

lo
ca

ti
on

an
d

es
ti

m
at

ed
ti

m
e

of
ar

ri
va

l
at

th
e

tr
an

sf
er

ri
ng

fa
ci

lit
y

is
in

pl
ac

e
an

d
in

te
gr

at
ed

in
to

th
e

tr
an

sf
er

de
ci

si
on

sc
he

m
e.

T
he

se
gu

id
el

in
es

ar
e

m
on

it
or

ed
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pr
oc

es
s

to
ev

al
ua

te
tr

an
sf

er
ti

m
el

in
es

s

an
d

ap
pr

op
ri

at
en

es
s

an
d

to
m

on
it

or
th

e
“o

ut
of

RA
C”

tr
an

sf
er

s.

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

re
po

rt
s

ar
e

sh
ar

ed
qu

ar
te

rl
y

w
it

h
RA

C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.
T

he
M

ed
ic

al
D

ir
ec

to
r

C
om

m
it

te
e/

m
ed

ic
al

ad
vi

so
ry

pr
oc

es
s

re
vi

ew
s

al
lt

ra
ns

fe
r

de
la

ys
.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

t
to

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.

In
di

ca
to

r
S

co
ri

ng

15
.

SY
ST

EM
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TI
O

N
an

d
PA

TI
EN

T
FL

O
W

R
eg

io
na

l
gu

id
el

in
es

an
d

pr
oc

es
se

s
to

ex
pe

di
te

in
te

rf
ac

il
it

y
tr

an
sf

er
s

of
pa

ti
en

ts
w

it
h

ac
ut

e
tr

au
m

a
or

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
ev

en
ts

,
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

it
h

lif
e-

th
re

at
en

in
g

or
li

m
b-

th
re

at
en

in
g

in
ju

ri
es

or
di

se
as

e,
an

d
ot

he
r

ti
m

e-
se

ns
it

iv
e

di
se

as
e

pr
oc

es
se

s
ar

e
in

cl
ud

ed
in

th
e

re
gi

on
al

tr
au

m
a

an
d

em
er

ge
nc

y
he

al
th

ca
re

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

S
co

re
:

O
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

0
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

19

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



16
.

SY
ST

EM
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TI
O

N
an

d
PA

TI
EN

T
FL

O
W

Sp
ec

if
ic

re
gi

on
al

po
pu

la
ti

on
s

th
at

m
ay

ha
ve

de
fi

ne
d

ne
ed

s
ar

e
id

en
ti

fi
ed

fo
r

tr
au

m
a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

an
d

o
th

er
ti

m
e-

se
ns

it
iv

e
di

se
as

e
pr

oc
es

se
s

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

.
E

xa
m

pl
es

of
un

iq
ue

po
pu

la
ti

on
s

in
cl

ud
e

ba
ri

at
ri

c,
ho

m
el

es
s,

be
ha

vi
or

al
he

al
th

,
an

d
th

e
no

n-
E

ng
lis

h
sp

ea
ki

ng
po

pu
la

ti
on

in
al

l
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

ar
ea

s
of

th
e

re
gi

on
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
th

e
ru

ra
l

an
d

re
m

ot
e

ar
ea

s.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
tr

au
m

a
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

pl
an

id
en

ti
fi

es
re

so
ur

ce
s

fo
r

th
es

e
po

pu
la

ti
on

s.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

S
co

re
:

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

20

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

ha
s

be
en

no
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

of
th

e
sp

ec
if

ic
ne

ed
s

of
un

iq
ue

po
pu

la
ti

on
s.

2.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
ha

ve
no

t
pr

io
ri

ti
ze

d
th

e
sp

ec
if

ic
po

pu
la

ti
on

s

an
d

th
ei

r
po

te
nt

ia
l

ne
ed

s
in

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

3.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
ha

ve
id

en
ti

fi
ed

sp
ec

if
ic

po
pu

la
ti

on
s

an
d

de
fi

ne
d

sp
ec

if
ic

re
so

ur
ce

s
fo

r
th

es
e

po
pu

la
ti

on
s.

T
hi

s
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
is

in
te

gr
at

ed
in

to
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

an
d

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

er
e

ar
e

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

e
lis

t
of

re
so

ur
ce

s
w

it
h

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
lis

t
of

re
so

ur
ce

s
is

up
da

te
d

an
nu

al
ly

.

D
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

Li
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

is
no

w
ri

tt
en

pl
an

fo
r

a
co

or
di

na
te

d
in

ju
ry

an
d

di
se

as
e

pr
ev

en
ti

on
pr

og
ra

m
.

2.
T

he
re

ar
e

m
ul

ti
pl

e
in

ju
ry

an
d

di
se

as
e

pr
ev

en
ti

on
pr

og
ra

m
s

th
at

m
ay

co
nf

li
ct

w
it

h
re

so
ur

ce
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
or

w
it

h
th

e
go

al
s

of
th

e
re

gi
on

al

sy
st

em
pl

an
,

or
th

er
e

is
a

la
ck

of
re

gi
on

al
co

or
di

na
ti

on
.

3.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

in
cl

ud
es

w
ri

tt
en

gu
id

el
in

es
fo

r
sp

ec
if

ic

co
or

di
na

te
d

in
ju

ry
an

d
ti

m
e-

se
ns

it
iv

e
di

se
as

e
pr

ev
en

ti
on

an
d

ou
tr

ea
ch

pr
og

ra
m

s
ba

se
d

on
re

gi
on

al
da

ta
w

it
h

de
fi

ne
d

go
al

s
an

d

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

ou
tc

om
es

.
T

he
ou

tc
om

es
of

th
e

pr
ev

en
ti

on
an

d
ou

tr
ea

ch

gu
id

el
in

es
ar

e
in

cl
ud

ed
in

th
e

re
gi

on
al

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

.
T

he
re

gi
on

al

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
w

ri
tt

en
in

ju
ry

an
d

ti
m

e-
se

ns
it

iv
e

di
se

as
e

pr
ev

en
ti

on
an

d
ou

tr
ea

ch
gu

id
el

in
es

ar
e

im
pl

em
en

te
d

w
it

h
re

gi
on

al
an

d
co

m
m

un
it

y
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n.

T
he

se
pr

og
ra

m
s

ha
ve

re
gi

on
al

su
pp

or
t

an
d

m
ay

be
in

te
gr

at
ed

w
ith

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

co
al

it
io

ns
.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

es
e

pr
ev

en
ti

on
an

d
ou

tr
ea

ch
gu

id
el

in
es

ha
ve

do
cu

m
en

te
d

ev
al

ua
ti

on
pr

oc
es

se
s

to
de

fi
ne

th
ei

r
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s.

T
hr

ou
gh

th
e

re
gi

on
al

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

,
th

e
pr

ev
en

ti
on

an
d

ou
tr

ea
ch

ou
tc

om
es

ar
e

sh
ar

ed
w

it
h

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
pu

bl
ic

he
al

th
,

lo
ca

l

go
ve

rn
m

en
t

en
ti

ti
es

,
th

e
bu

si
ne

ss
co

m
m

un
it

y
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
,

an
d

th
e

de
pa

rt
m

en
t.

If
co

al
it

io
ns

ar
e

no
t

in
pl

ac
e

fo
r

hi
gh

-r
is

k
in

ju
ri

es
or

ti
m

e-

se
ns

it
iv

e
di

se
as

es
,

th
e

RA
C

m
ay

co
ns

id
er

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
a

co
al

it
io

n
to

in
te

gr
at

e
w

it
h

th
e

co
m

m
un

it
y

pa
rt

ne
rs

an
d

o
th

er
in

te
re

st
ed

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

t
to

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,t
he

y
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

S
co

re
:

17
.

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

an
d

O
U

TR
EA

C
H

W
ri

tt
en

in
ju

ry
an

d
di

se
as

e
pr

ev
en

ti
on

an
d

ou
tr

ea
ch

gu
id

el
in

es
th

at
ut

ili
ze

ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
pr

ac
ti

ce
s

ar
e

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
in

cl
ud

es
co

ll
ab

or
at

io
n

w
it

h
o
th

er
ag

en
ci

es
an

d
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

pa
rt

ne
rs

.
T

he
sp

ec
if

ic
pr

ev
en

ti
on

an
d

ou
tr

ea
ch

pr
og

ra
m

s
ar

e
da

ta
-d

ri
ve

n
an

d
ai

m
ed

at
hi

gh
-r

is
k

in
ju

ri
es

th
at

pr
od

uc
e

th
e

“t
op

fi
ve

”
in

ju
ry

re
as

on
s

fo
r

tr
au

m
a

fa
ci

lit
y

ad
m

is
si

on
or

tr
au

m
a

de
at

hs
fo

r
th

e
re

gi
on

’s
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

an
d

ti
m

e
se

ns
it

iv
e

di
se

as
es

gu
id

ed
by

re
gi

on
al

da
ta

,
w

it
h

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
to

sh
ar

ed
ri

sk
an

d
pr

ot
ec

ti
ve

fa
ct

or
s.

Sp
ec

if
ic

go
al

s
w

it
h

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

ob
je

ct
iv

es
ar

e
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
in

to
th

e
pr

ev
en

ti
on

an
d

ou
tr

ea
ch

gu
id

el
in

es
an

d
m

on
it

or
ed

qu
ar

te
rl

y.
T

hi
s

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

is
di

ss
em

in
at

ed
to

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.
O

ut
co

m
e

da
ta

of
th

e
pr

ev
en

ti
on

an
d

ou
tr

ea
ch

gu
id

el
in

es
ar

e
in

cl
ud

ed
in

th
e

re
gi

on
al

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

.

O
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

0
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

21

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



18
.

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

an
d

O
U

TR
EA

C
H

T
he

re
gi

on
co

nd
uc

ts
at

le
as

t
on

e
in

te
rd

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y

EM
S,

tr
au

m
a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

or
ac

ut
e

em
er

ge
nc

y
he

al
th

ca
re

co
nf

er
en

ce
or

ed
uc

at
io

na
l

ca
se

re
vi

ew
an

nu
al

ly
de

si
gn

ed
to

en
ga

ge
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
,

di
ss

em
in

at
e

ev
id

en
ce

-
ba

se
d

pr
ac

ti
ce

s,
an

d
fo

cu
s

on
th

e
sy

st
em

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
pa

ti
en

t
ca

re
an

d
im

pr
ov

in
g

re
gi

on
al

ou
tc

om
es

.
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
on

th
is

co
nf

er
en

ce
or

ca
se

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

m
us

t
be

sh
ar

ed
w

it
h

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.
R

eg
io

na
l

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
t

at
te

nd
an

ce
is

do
cu

m
en

te
d.

T
hi

s
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
is

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

ar
e

no
m

ul
ti

di
sc

ip
li

na
ry

co
nf

er
en

ce
s

or
ed

uc
at

io
na

l
ca

se

re
vi

ew
s

co
nd

uc
te

d
w

it
h

th
e

re
gi

on
.

2.
T

he
re

gi
on

pr
ov

id
es

in
fr

eq
ue

nt
m

ul
ti

di
sc

ip
li

na
ry

ed
uc

at
io

na
l

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s.

3.
A

re
gi

on
al

m
ul

ti
di

sc
ip

li
na

ry
co

nf
er

en
ce

or
ed

uc
at

io
na

l
ca

se
re

vi
ew

fo
r

EM
S,

tr
au

m
a,

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
,

or
ti

m
e-

se
ns

it
iv

e
di

se
as

e
pr

oc
es

s

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s
is

sc
he

du
le

d
at

le
as

t
an

nu
al

ly
,

w
it

h
at

te
nd

an
ce

m
on

it
or

ed
an

d
re

vi
ew

ed
.

T
hi

s
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
is

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
ed

uc
at

io
na

l
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s

ar
e

de
fi

ne
d

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

se
lf

-a
ss

es
sm

en
t,

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r

re
qu

es
ts

,
or

sy
st

em
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
pr

oc
es

s,
an

d
at

te
n

d
an

ce
is

m
on

it
or

ed
.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,t
h

es
e

ed
uc

at
io

na
l

pr
og

ra
m

s
ar

e
in

cl
us

iv
e

to
al

l

re
gi

on
al

he
al

th
ca

re
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

C
on

ti
nu

in
g

ed
uc

at
io

n
an

d

co
nt

in
ui

ng
m

ed
ic

al
ed

uc
at

io
n

cr
ed

it
s

ar
e

pr
ov

id
ed

.
If

th
e

RA
C

ca
nn

ot

su
pp

or
t

th
e

ed
uc

at
io

na
l

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s,
it

is
pa

rt
ne

ri
ng

w
it

h
ot

he
r

RA
C5

or
or

ga
ni

za
ti

on
s

to
pr

ov
id

e
ed

uc
at

io
na

l
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s

or

di
ss

em
in

at
e

up
co

m
in

g
ed

uc
at

io
na

l
pr

og
ra

m
s.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

t
to

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T
—

M
us

t
ha

ve
a

ti
m

e
de

fi
ne

d
to

re
ac

h
th

e
go

al
s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

D
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

D
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

22

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



19
.

R
EH

A
B

IL
IT

A
TI

O
N

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
ha

s
in

te
gr

at
ed

re
ha

bi
li

ta
ti

on
re

so
ur

ce
ca

pa
bi

li
ti

es
in

to
th

e
re

gi
on

al
tr

au
m

a
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

pl
an

.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

N
ot

kn
ow

n
0. 1.

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

T
he

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ha
ve

no
t

in
te

gr
at

ed
re

ha
bi

li
ta

ti
on

re
so

ur
ce

s

in
to

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

S
co

re
:

2.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

ha
s

in
te

gr
at

ed
re

ha
bi

li
ta

ti
on

pr
og

ra
m

s,
bu

t

re
ha

bi
li

ta
ti

on
sp

ec
ia

li
st

s
ar

e
no

t
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

in
g

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

.

T
he

y
on

ly
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e
in

th
e

de
si

gn
at

ed
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

O
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

O
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

3.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

ha
s

in
te

gr
at

ed
re

ha
bi

li
ta

ti
on

pr
og

ra
m

ca
pa

bi
li

ti
es

in
to

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
an

d
pr

ov
id

ed
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s

fo
r

re
ha

bi
li

ta
ti

on
fa

ci
li

ti
es

to
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e
in

re
gi

on
al

co
m

m
it

te
es

or

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e
sc

or
in

g
sy

st
em

,
bu

t
th

e
RA

C
w

ill
co

m
pl

et
e

th
e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
a

re
gi

on
al

re
ha

bi
li

ta
ti

on
sp

ec
ia

li
st

(s
)

is
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

in
g

on
a

RA
C

co
m

m
it

te
e(

s)
.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

er
e

is
ev

id
en

ce
of

a
w

el
l-

in
te

gr
at

ed
sy

st
em

pl
an

to

in
cl

ud
e

re
ha

bi
li

ta
ti

on
fa

ci
li

ti
es

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

ni
ng

ef
fo

rt
s.

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
pr

ov
id

e
da

ta
on

pa
ti

en
t

di
sc

ha
rg

e
fu

nc
ti

on
al

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

th
e

re
gi

on
al

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

an
d

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e

in
th

e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
pr

oc
es

s.

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p
23



T
he

re
is

no
ev

id
en

ce
of

a
w

or
ki

ng
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
or

th
e

sh
ar

in
g

of
da

ta

be
tw

ee
n

th
e

RA
C

le
ad

er
sh

ip
,

m
em

be
rs

,
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
,

an
d

o
th

er

pa
rt

ne
rs

.

2.
T

he
RA

C
le

ad
er

sh
ip

co
ll

ab
or

at
es

w
it

h
ho

sp
it

al
pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t

an
d

th
e

H
ea

lth
C

ar
e

C
oa

lit
io

n,

o
th

er
em

er
ge

nc
y

se
rv

ic
es

fu
nc

ti
on

s
(E

SF
)

ag
en

ci
es

,
an

d
pa

rt
ne

rs
,

bu
t

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

ar
e

no
t

up
da

te
d

on
pl

an
ni

ng
,

pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

,
an

d

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
.

3.
T

he
RA

C
le

ad
er

s
di

ss
em

in
at

e
pl

an
ni

ng
an

d
pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
in

fo
rm

at
io

n

an
d

sh
ar

e
th

e
da

ta
an

d
eq

ui
pm

en
t

tr
ac

ki
ng

ne
ed

s
w

it
h

th
e

re
gi

on
al

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

in
co

ll
ab

or
at

io
n

w
it

h
th

e
id

en
ti

fi
ed

H
ea

lth

C
ar

e
C

oa
lit

io
n.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
RA

C
le

ad
er

s
sh

ar
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

re
ga

rd
in

g
pu

bl
ic

he
al

th
su

rv
ei

ll
an

ce
da

ta
,

pu
bl

ic
he

al
th

th
re

at
s,

an
d

em
er

ge
nc

y
re

sp
on

se
ne

ed
s

w
it

h
th

e
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
in

co
ll

ab
or

at
io

n
w

it
h

th
e

H
ea

lt
h

C
ar

e
C

oa
lit

io
n.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
RA

C
le

ad
er

s
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
co

nt
in

ua
ll

y
as

se
ss

re
so

ur
ce

s,
ca

pa
bi

li
ti

es
,

an
d

so
lu

ti
on

s
to

re
sp

on
d

to
th

e
id

en
ti

fi
ed

re
gi

on
al

ha
za

rd
s

an
d

sh
ar

e
th

e
st

at
us

of
ne

ed
s

w
it

h
th

e
re

gi
on

al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
pu

bl
ic

he
al

th
,

lo
ca

l
go

ve
rn

m
en

t
en

ti
ti

es
,

th
e

bu
si

ne
ss

co
m

m
un

it
y

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

e
H

ea
lth

C
ar

e
C

oa
lit

io
n,

an
d

th
e

de
pa

rt
m

en
t.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

tic
e”

an
d

de
fi

ne
m

ea
su

re
s

to
sh

ar
e

th
es

e
pr

ac
ti

ce
s.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.

20
.

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

R
ES

PO
N

SE
T

he
RA

C
le

ad
er

s
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
as

si
st

w
it

h
sh

ar
in

g
an

d
di

ss
em

in
at

in
g

lo
ca

l,
re

gi
on

al
,

an
d

st
at

e
em

er
ge

nc
y

re
sp

on
se

an
d

pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s

an
d

pr
io

ri
ti

es
w

it
hi

n
th

e
RA

C.
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s

ar
e

in
te

gr
at

ed
in

to
th

e
em

er
ge

nc
y

re
sp

on
se

tr
ai

ni
ng

an
d

ed
uc

at
io

na
l

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s.

In
di

ca
to

r
S

co
ri

ng

S
co

re
:

Li
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

Li
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

24

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



N
ot

kn
ow

n

A
re

so
ur

ce
as

se
ss

m
en

t
of

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
’s

ca
pa

bi
li

ti
es

an
d

ca
pa

ci
ty

to
ex

pa
nd

its
re

so
ur

ce
s

to
re

sp
on

d
to

M
CI

5
in

an
al

l-
ha

za
rd

s

ap
pr

oa
ch

ha
s

no
t

be
en

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

2.
T

he
RA

C
le

ad
er

s,
m

em
be

rs
,

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

co
m

pl
et

ed
a

li
m

it
ed

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
th

e
sy

st
em

’s
ca

pa
bi

li
ti

es
an

d
ca

pa
ci

ty
to

ex
pa

nd

re
so

ur
ce

s
to

re
sp

on
d

to
an

al
l-

ha
za

rd
s

M
CI

in
li

m
it

ed
ar

ea
s

of
th

e

RA
C.

3.
T

he
RA

C
le

ad
er

s,
m

em
be

rs
,

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

co
m

pl
et

ed
an

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
th

e
sy

st
em

’s
ca

pa
bi

li
ti

es
an

d
ca

pa
ci

ty
to

ex
pa

nd

re
so

ur
ce

s
to

re
sp

on
d

to
an

al
l-

ha
za

rd
s

M
CI

fo
r

al
l

ar
ea

s
of

th
e

re
gi

on

w
it

hi
n

th
e

la
st

24
m

on
th

s.
T

hi
s

is
do

cu
m

en
te

d
in

a
re

gi
on

al
in

te
rn

al

do
cu

m
en

t
an

d
sh

ar
ed

w
it

h
th

e
d

ep
ar

tm
en

t
at

th
e

sa
m

e
ti

m
e

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

sh
ar

ed
w

it
h

th
e

de
pa

rt
m

en
t.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
an

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
th

e
sy

st
em

’s
ca

pa
bi

li
ti

es
in

cl
ud

es
m

ed
ic

al
re

se
rv

e
pe

rs
on

ne
l,

ad
di

ti
on

al
eq

ui
pm

en
t,

ag
e-

sp
ec

if
ic

re
so

ur
ce

s,
ca

ch
es

,
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
in

te
ro

pe
ra

bi
li

ty
,

an
d

ov
er

al
l

m
an

ag
em

en
t

st
ru

ct
ur

e
to

en
su

re
in

te
gr

at
io

n
w

it
h

th
e

lo
ca

l
go

ve
rn

m
en

t
en

ti
ti

es
,

th
e

em
er

ge
nc

y
m

an
ag

em
en

t
di

st
ri

ct
,

an
d

E
m

er
ge

nc
y

M
ed

ic
al

T
as

k
Fo

rc
e

(E
M

TF
).

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
RA

C
di

ss
em

in
at

es
ed

uc
at

io
na

l
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
to

en
su

re
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
ar

e
tr

ai
ne

d
an

d
pr

ep
ar

ed
to

re
sp

on
d

to
no

-n
ot

ic
e

ev
en

ts
,

as
w

el
l

as
ev

en
ts

w
it

h
no

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

RA
C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

0. 1.

21
.

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

R
ES

PO
N

SE
T

he
RA

C
le

ad
er

s
sh

ar
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

w
it

h
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
to

as
si

st
in

co
m

pl
et

in
g

a
re

so
ur

ce
as

se
ss

m
en

t
of

th
e

sy
st

em
’s

ca
pa

bi
li

ti
es

an
d

ca
pa

ci
ty

to
su

rg
e

fo
r

m
as

s
ca

su
al

ty
in

ci
de

nt
s

(M
C

I5
)

in
an

al
l-

ha
za

rd
s

ap
pr

oa
ch

.
T

hi
s

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

is
do

cu
m

en
te

d
in

a
re

gi
on

al
in

te
rn

al
do

cu
m

en
t.

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

S
co

re
:

U
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

C
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

25

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



N
ot

kn
ow

n

G
ui

de
li

ne
s

fo
r

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
in

th
e

ev
en

t
of

an
al

l-

ha
za

rd
in

ci
de

nt
ar

e
no

t
in

pl
ac

e.

2.
Lo

ca
l

EM
S

sy
st

em
s

ha
ve

w
ri

tt
en

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
fo

r
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
in

th
e

ev
en

t
of

an
al

l-
ha

za
rd

s
or

m
aj

or
in

ci
de

nt
.

H
ow

ev
er

,
th

er
e

is
no

co
or

di
na

ti
on

am
on

g
th

e
lo

ca
l

ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
on

s
or

re
gi

on
al

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

3.
T

he
RA

C
le

ad
er

s
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
de

ve
lo

p
gu

id
el

in
es

fo
r

im
pl

em
en

ti
ng

sy
st

em
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
fo

r
an

al
l-

ha
za

rd
s

re
sp

on
se

or
m

aj
or

EM
S

in
ci

de
nt

th
at

ar
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

co
or

di
na

te
d

w
it

h
ex

is
ti

ng
sy

st
em

s,
pr

oc
es

se
s,

an
d

pl
an

s.
T

hi
s

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

is
in

cl
ud

ed
in

a
se

p
ar

at
e

do
cu

m
en

t
fr

om
th

e
sy

st
em

pl
an

.
T

he
do

cu
m

en
t

is
sh

ar
ed

w
it

h
th

e
d
ep

ar
tm

en
t

at
th

e
sa

m
e

ti
m

e
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is

sh
ar

ed
.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,t
h

e
RA

C
fa

ci
li

ta
te

s
a

co
or

di
na

te
d

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

sy
st

em
w

it
h

ot
he

r
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

on
s

an
d

pa
rt

ne
rs

w
it

hi
n

th
e

de
ve

lo
pe

d
re

gi
on

al
al

l-
ha

za
rd

re
sp

on
se

pl
an

,
fo

llo
w

in
g

th
e

in
ci

de
nt

m
an

ag
em

en
t

sy
st

em
an

d
co

ll
ab

or
at

in
g

w
it

h
th

e
H

ea
lth

C
ar

e
C

oa
lit

io
n.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
RA

C
de

ve
lo

ps
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
sy

st
em

re
du

nd
an

ci
es

,
an

d
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
re

gu
la

rl
y

ev
al

ua
te

th
es

e

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
th

ro
ug

h
si

m
ul

at
ed

in
ci

de
nt

ex
er

ci
se

s.

C
ha

ng
es

or
re

vi
si

on
s

in
th

e
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

ar
e

ba
se

d
on

th
e

ou
tc

om
es

of

th
es

e
ex

er
ci

se
s.

RA
C

le
ad

er
sh

ip
sh

ar
es

th
e

af
te

r-
ac

ti
on

fi
nd

in
gs

of

th
es

e
ex

er
ci

se
s

w
it

h
th

e
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
an

d
H

ea
lth

C
ar

e

C
oa

lit
io

n.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T
—

M
us

t
ha

ve
a

ti
m

e
de

fi
ne

d
to

re
ac

h
th

e
go

al
s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

0. 1.

22
.

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

R
ES

PO
N

SE
T

he
RA

C
le

ad
er

s
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
es

ta
bl

is
h

an
d

im
pl

em
en

t
re

li
ab

le
sy

st
em

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

th
at

ar
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

co
or

di
na

te
d

fo
r

an
al

l-
ha

za
rd

s
re

sp
on

se
or

a
m

aj
or

EM
S

in
ci

de
nt

.
T

hi
s

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

is
in

cl
ud

ed
in

a
se

pa
ra

te
do

cu
m

en
t

fr
om

th
e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

S
co

re
:

D
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

C
Sh

ar
in

g
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

26

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



I—
0

>
0

C4

r.4

Co

f0

0
0
I
Co

0
Un

C

E
0)

0)
Vi
U



24
.

R
EG

IO
N

A
L

SY
ST

EM
PE

R
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E

IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

T
T

he
R

A
C

sy
st

em
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
pl

an
ha

s
st

an
da

rd
iz

ed
gu

id
el

in
es

fo
r

th
e

re
vi

ew
of

EM
S,

tr
au

m
a,

an
d

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
ag

gr
eg

at
e

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

al
l

ag
es

an
d

al
l

ar
ea

s
of

th
e

re
gi

on
th

at
al

ig
n

w
it

h
th

e
S

ta
te

S
ys

te
m

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Pl
an

.
T

he
se

ou
tc

om
es

ar
e

co
m

pa
re

d
an

d
m

ea
su

re
d

ag
ai

ns
t

kn
ow

n
na

ti
on

al
ou

tc
om

es
w

he
n

av
ai

la
bl

e.
T

he
ag

gr
eg

at
e

ou
tc

om
es

of
th

e
re

gi
on

al
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
pl

an
ar

e
in

cl
ud

ed
in

th
e

re
gi

on
al

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

do
es

no
t

ha
ve

pr
oc

es
se

s
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
to

en
ga

ge
in

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

re
vi

ew
s

of
pa

ti
en

t
ca

re
ag

gr
eg

at
e

ou
tc

om
es

da
ta

to

ev
al

ua
te

its
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
ag

ai
ns

t
na

ti
on

al
no

rm
s.

2.
T

he
re

is
so

m
e

st
an

da
rd

iz
ed

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t
of

ag
gr

eg
at

e
ou

tc
om

es

da
ta

fo
r

th
e

re
gi

on
,

bu
t

fo
rm

al
iz

ed
pr

oc
es

se
s

ar
e

no
t

in
pl

ac
e.

3.
T

he
RA

C
sy

st
em

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pl
an

ou
tl

in
es

st
an

da
rd

iz
ed

pr
oc

es
se

s
fo

r
re

vi
ew

in
g

EM
S,

tr
au

m
a,

an
d

sy
st

em
s

of

ca
re

ou
tc

om
es

an
d

sh
ar

es
re

po
rt

s
w

it
h

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e

co
m

m
it

te
es

.
T

he

ag
gr

eg
at

e
ou

tc
om

es
of

th
e

re
gi

on
al

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pl
an

ar
e

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
an

nu
al

re
po

rt
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
us

e
th

es
e

sy
st

em
re

po
rt

s
to

id
en

ti
fy

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s
fo

r
re

gi
on

al
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
an

d
de

ve
lo

p
ac

ti
on

pl
an

s.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
sy

st
em

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

ar
e

m
on

it
or

ed
an

d

re
po

rt
ed

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

re
gi

on
al

an
nu

al
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
im

pr
ov

em
en

t

re
po

rt
an

d
sh

ar
ed

w
it

h
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
,

pu
bl

ic
he

al
th

,
lo

ca
l

go
ve

rn
m

en
t

en
ti

ti
es

,
co

m
m

un
it

y
bu

si
ne

ss
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
,

an
d

th
e

de
pa

rt
m

en
t.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

t t
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,t
he

y
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

D
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

D
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

28

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Sc
or

in
g

To
ol

(M
ar

ch
18

,2
02

4)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.
R

eg
io

na
l

da
ta

is
no

t
av

ai
la

bl
e

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

st
at

e
or

a
re

gi
on

al
re

gi
st

ry
.

2.
T

he
re

ar
e

li
m

it
ed

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s

fo
r

da
ta

co
ll

ec
ti

on
th

at
ca

n
be

ac
ce

ss
ed

to
pr

ov
id

e
ti

m
el

y
da

ta
to

as
si

st
w

it
h

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
re

gi
on

al
go

al
s.

3.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
S

ta
te

EM
S

an
d

T
ra

um
a

R
eg

is
tr

y
da

ta
,

re
gi

on
al

da
ta

,
an

d

th
e

re
gi

on
al

se
lf

-a
ss

es
sm

en
t

pr
ov

id
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

an
d

da
ta

to
as

si
st

w
it

h
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

go
al

s
w

it
h

de
fi

ne
d

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

ob
je

ct
iv

es
th

at

su
pp

or
t

th
e

re
gi

on
al

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pl
an

.
T

he
da

ta

m
an

ag
em

en
t

pl
an

an
d

sy
st

em
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
pl

an
ar

e

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

RA
C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
th

e
da

ta
is

us
ed

to
ev

al
ua

te
th

e
sy

st
em

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

ch
an

ge
s

in
tr

en
d

s
an

d
id

en
ti

fy
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
th

e
RA

C
ha

s
gu

id
el

in
es

in
pl

ac
e

to
sh

ar
e

un
id

en
ti

fi
ed

da
ta

w
it

h
co

m
m

it
te

es
an

d
re

gi
on

al
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

T
he

se
re

po
rt

s
ar

e

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
an

nu
al

re
gi

on
al

st
ra

te
gi

c
pl

an
ni

ng
.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

RA
C

T
—

M
us

t
ha

ve
a

ti
m

e
de

fi
ne

d
to

re
ac

h
th

e
go

al
s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

25
.

D
A

TA
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
D

at
a

co
ll

ec
ti

on
by

th
e

re
gi

on
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
S

ta
te

EM
S

an
d

T
ra

um
a

R
eg

is
tr

y,
re

gi
on

al
da

ta
ba

se
s,

or
ot

he
r

da
ta

so
ur

ce
s

ar
e

ut
ili

ze
d

to
de

ve
lo

p
da

ta
-

dr
iv

en
re

gi
on

al
go

al
s

w
ith

ob
je

ct
iv

es
th

at
co

rr
el

at
e

w
it

h
th

e
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pl
an

.
T

he
da

ta
m

an
ag

em
en

t
pl

an
an

d
sy

st
em

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pl
an

ar
e

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e
re

gi
on

al
tr

au
m

a
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

pl
an

.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C
m

em
be

rs
an

d
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

S
co

re
:

El
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

Li
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

29

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
To

p



T
he

re
is

no
ev

id
en

ce
th

at
re

gi
on

al
da

ta
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

su
pp

or
t

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
re

se
ar

ch
pr

oj
ec

ts
.

2.
D

at
a

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

RA
C,

bu
t

it
is

sp
or

ad
ic

an
d

la
ck

s
cu

rr
en

t

da
ta

,
va

li
da

ti
on

of
da

ta
,

an
d

a
co

or
di

na
te

d
ef

fo
rt

to
su

pp
or

t
sy

st
em

s

of
ca

re
re

se
ar

ch
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

.

3.
T

he
re

gi
on

al
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re

sy
st

em
ha

s
de

ve
lo

pe
d

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s

to
en

ga
ge

th
e

re
gi

on
al

ge
ne

ra
l

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

an
d

ot
he

r
sy

st
em

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

in
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

re
se

ar
ch

pr
oj

ec
ts

.
RA

C
le

ad
er

s
ca

n
de

m
on

st
ra

te
ro

ut
in

e
in

te
rf

ac
e

w
it

h

th
e

ge
ne

ra
l

m
ed

ic
al

co
m

m
un

it
y

re
ga

rd
in

g
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,

an
d

EM
S

pr
ov

id
er

s
to

sh
ar

e
up

da
te

s
an

d
in

te
gr

at
e

th
es

e
le

ad
er

s
in

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s.

T
hi

s
pr

oc
es

s
is

in
cl

ud
ed

in
th

e

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
.T

he
re

gi
on

al
sy

st
em

pl
an

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
RA

C

m
em

be
rs

an
d

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

.

4.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#3

,
re

se
ar

ch
is

a
ro

ut
in

e
ag

en
da

it
em

fo
r

th
e

co
m

m
it

te
e

an
d

ge
ne

ra
l

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

m
ee

ti
ng

s.

5.
In

ad
di

ti
on

to
#4

,
a

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
pr

oc
es

s
to

di
sc

us
s

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
s

of

ca
re

re
se

ar
ch

id
ea

s
an

d
pr

oj
ec

ts
w

it
h

th
e

ge
ne

ra
l

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

an
d

o
th

er
sy

st
em

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

in
th

e
re

gi
on

is
do

cu
m

en
te

d
an

d

di
ss

em
in

at
ed

to
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

G
ui

de
li

ne
s

sp
ec

if
ic

al
ly

ad
dr

es
si

ng

ab
st

ra
ct

s,
pr

es
en

ta
ti

on
s,

an
d

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

of
re

se
ar

ch
pr

oj
ec

ts
fu

nd
ed

by
th

e
RA

C
ar

e
do

cu
m

en
te

d
an

d
sh

ar
ed

w
it

h
al

l
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
.

Al
l

re
se

ar
ch

pr
oj

ec
ts

an
d

fi
nd

in
gs

ar
e

re
po

rt
ed

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

RA
C

co
m

m
it

te
es

an
d

ge
ne

ra
l

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

m
ee

ti
ng

s
be

fo
re

ab
st

ra
ct

s,

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

s,
an

d/
or

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

ar
e

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
he

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

ar
e

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e

sc
or

in
g

sy
st

em
,

bu
t

th
e

RA
C

w
ill

co
m

pl
et

e
th

e

fi
na

l
sc

or
e.

If
th

e
RA

C
id

en
ti

fi
es

a
sc

or
e

of
le

ss

th
an

3,
th

e
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
m

us
t

de
fi

ne
a

de
ta

il
ed

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
to

im
pr

ov
e

th
e

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

ra
is

e
th

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t
sc

or
e

to
3.

T
he

sy
st

em
ad

va
nc

em
en

t
pl

an
m

us
t

be
w

ri
tt

en

in
a

“S
M

A
R

T”
go

al
fo

rm
at

.

S
—

Sp
ec

if
ic

de
ta

il
s

of
th

e
ac

ti
on

M
—

M
us

t
be

m
ea

su
ra

bl
e

A
—

A
ct

io
ns

m
us

t
be

at
ta

in
ab

le
an

d
de

si
gn

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

pr
oc

es
se

s

R
—

R
el

ev
an

tt
o

th
e

go
al

s
of

th
e

R
A

C

T—
M

us
t

ha
ve

a
ti

m
e

de
fi

ne
d

to
re

ac
h

th
e

go
al

s

If
a

sc
or

e
of

“5
”

is
de

fi
ne

d
by

th
e

RA
C

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

,
th

ey
w

ill
de

fi
ne

th
e

le
ad

er
s

an
d

ke
y

fa
ct

or
s

th
at

le
d

to
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
th

e
“b

es
t

pr
ac

ti
ce

”
an

d
de

fi
ne

m
ea

su
re

s
to

sh
ar

e
th

es
e

pr
ac

ti
ce

s.

0.
N

ot
kn

ow
n

1.

In
di

ca
to

r
Sc

or
in

g

26
.

R
EG

IO
N

A
L

RE
SE

A
RC

H
&

PU
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
T

he
re

gi
on

al
EM

S,
tr

au
m

a,
sy

st
em

s
of

ca
re

,
an

d
em

er
ge

nc
y

he
al

th
ca

re
sy

st
em

ha
s

de
ve

lo
pe

d
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s
to

en
ga

ge
th

e
re

gi
on

al
ge

ne
ra

l
m

em
be

rs
hi

p
an

d
o

th
er

sy
st

em
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
in

sy
st

em
s

of
ca

re
re

gi
on

al
re

se
ar

ch
or

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pr
oj

ec
ts

.
T

hi
s

pr
oc

es
s

is
in

cl
ud

ed
in

th
e

re
gi

on
al

tr
au

m
a

an
d

em
er

ge
nc

y
he

al
th

ca
re

sy
st

em
pl

an
.

T
he

re
gi

on
al

sy
st

em
pl

an
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
on

re
qu

es
t.

S
co

re
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
S

ys
te

m
A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t

Pl
an

0
S

ha
ri

ng
th

e
“B

es
t

P
ra

ct
ic

e”

30

RA
C

Se
lf

-A
ss

es
sm

en
tS

co
rin

g
To

ol
(M

ar
ch

18
,

20
24

)
M

ov
e

to
T0

D



ITEM 25-Og-f (TAB 7)



TEXAS Texas Department of State Health ServicesHealth and Human
Services John I-feIPerctdt, M.D.

( o,n,n,cclon,1

Board Responsibilities Attestation Form

Grantee Name: Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council

Grantee Address: 1216 Santa Maria Ave. Laredo, Texas 78040

P.O. Box 450094, Laredo, Texas 78045

Contract Number: HHS001336600020, Amendment No. 2

The purpose of this form is to ensure that the Grantee’s board members and executive officers
of the organization are aware of their responsibilities and administrative oversight
requirements regarding the contract(s) with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS).

Each Grantee’s governing board members and executive officers must sign this form within
60 days of being affiliated with the Organization affirming his or her acknowledgement of
personal accountability for contract funds. The Grantee must maintain the signed original
form for inspection by DSHS. The Organization’s governing board members and executive
officers are required to sign only one form for all of the DSHS contracts. The form must be
signed yearly during the contract term. Additional signature pages may be added to this
form, as necessary.

The undersigned Grantee board members and executive officers acknowledge and affirm
that they understand the following responsibilities:

• Grantee and its governing board members and executive officers shall bear full
responsibility for the integrity of the fiscal and programmatic management of its
organization.

• Each member of Grantee’s governing board and its executive officers shall be
accountable for all funds and materials received from DSHS.

• The Grantee’s governing board members and executive officers must establish and
maintain adequate internal controls to ensure fiscal integrity, accountability, and to
safeguard assets.

• The Grantee’s governing board members and executive officers must ensure that its
organization follows Generally Accepted Accounting Principles when preparing financial
statements, and observes fund accounting practices to ensure integrity among specific
contracts or grants.

• The Grantee’s governing board members and executive officers shall comply with
DSHS Rules, policies, procedures, and applicable federal and state laws and
regulations; and correction of fiscal and program deficiencies identified through self-
evaluation and DSHS’s monitoring processes.

• Grantee’s governing board shall ensure separation of powers, duties, and functions of
board members and staff. Staff members, including the executive director or
administrator, shall not serve as voting members of the Contractor’s governing board.

DSHS provides on-line training for members of Contractor’s governing board members and
executive officers, which may be viewed through the Contractor Board Training link on the
DSHS website at “What Evexyjion-Protit Board Member Needs to Know”. This training is mandatory



for HPP and board members and executive officers must view the video and sign the
attestation form, which contains practical advice concerning properly conducting board
business, and which advises board members of their joint and individual responsibilities with
regard to the contract(s) and contract funds. Keep the original signed copy in the RAC records
for auditing purposes. Scan and email the completed attestation form to
QUReg.svcsi)dshs.texas.qov and HPP(ddshs.texas.gov.



Regional Advisory Council (RAC)

Board Members & Officers Responsibilities Attestation Form

As a board member or executive officer of the above-named Grantee organization, by my
signature I attest that I understand my responsibilities and administrative oversight
requirements outlined on this form and stated in the HHSC Uniform Terms and Conditions.

(Note: Please indicate if you have taken the on-line Board Training by checking the box next
to your name.)

Video watched .1 Print Name Signature Date

LI
LI

-_______

LI -
- -___

LI - - -___

LI -______ -

LI - -

LI - - -__

LI - -_______

LI - -_______ -

LI - - -

LI -
-

LI -
-

LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI


